



One University. One World. Yours.

www.smu.ca

INTRODUCTION

Welcome to the 2004/2005 edition of the *Saint Mary's University Fact Book*. Again this year, the Fact Book will be presented on our website: http://www.smu.ca/administration/externalaffairs/planning/factbook.html

The purpose of this document is to provide the university community with information on the principal characteristics of Saint Mary's in a concise, consistent, and relevant manner. Over the course of the year, the Office of Institutional Analysis and Planning receives many requests for information. We hope that the *Fact Book* will be a useful resource in providing answers to the most commonly-asked questions. Any comments regarding changes and improvements are most welcome. I look forward to having your input.

Sherrill Kinsman Office of Institutional Analysis and Planning

TABLE OF CONTENTS

кеуі
DEFINITIONS
Presidents of Saint Mary's University
FINGERTIP STATISTICS 5 Fingertip Statistics 6 Average Age of Enroled Students 7 Summary of Age Data 7
CLASS SIZE STATISTICS .9 Average Class Size by Faculty and Department .10 Average Undergraduate Class Size .11 Average Graduate Class Size .11
COURSE REGISTRATION STATISTICS13Course Registrations, Full and Part-time, Fall and Winter 2004/200514Course Registrations, Full-time Students, Fall and Winter 2004/200515Course Registrations, Part-time Students, Fall and Winter 2004/200516Course Registrations, First Summer Session 200417Course Registrations, Second Summer Session 200418Course Registrations, Extension Centres, by Faculty and Department, 2004/200519Course Registrations by Extension Centre20
DEPARTMENTAL SUMMARIES

TABLE OF CONTENTS (continued)

DEPARTMENTAL SUMMARIES (continued)

History	27
International Development Studies	
Irish Studies	
Modern Languages and Classics	
Philosophy	
Political Science	
Religious Studies	
Sociology/Criminology	
Women's Studies`	
	1000

COMMERCE

Accounting	.36
Economics	.37
Finance and Management Science	.38
Management	
Marketing	
Graduate Programs	

EDUCATION	4	2
-----------	---	---

SCIENCE

Astronomy and Physics	43
Biology	44
Chemistry	45
Engineering	46
Environmental Studies	
Geology	48
Mathematics and Computing Science	
Psychology	
ENROLMENT STATISTICS	51
Full-time Student Enrolment by Degree and Area of Concentration	
Undergraduate	52
Full-time Student Enrolment by Degree and Area of Concentration	
Graduate	54
Part-time Student Enrolment by Degree and Area of Concentration	
Undergraduate	55
Part-time Student Enrolment by Degree and Area of Concentration	
Graduate	57
Summary of Enrolment by Degree Program	
Summary of Enrolment by Degree Program and Gender	
Full-time Enrolment by Faculty and Year of Study	

TABLE OF CONTENTS (continued)

ENROLMENT STATISTICS (continued)

Part-time Enrolment by Faculty and Year of Study	61
Enrolment Statistics, 1953/54 to 2004/2005	
Full-time Student Enrolment by Major and Year of Study	
Part-time Student Enrolment by Major and Year of Study	
Summary of Full-time Student Enrolment by Degree Program and	
Year of Study	69
Summary of Part-time Student Enrolment by Degree Program and	
Year of Study	70
Full and Part-time Enrolment by Geographic Region	
Enrolment by Citizenship	
Full-time and Full-time Equivalent of Part-time Enrolments (FTE) and	
Weighted Full-time Equivalent Enrolments (WFTE)	75
FACULTY STATISTICS	77
Full-time Faculty by Department and Rank	78
Full-time Faculty by Department and Gender	79
GRADE DISTRIBUTION STATISTICS	81
Grade Distribution by Faculty and Department	82
Summary of Averages and Pass Rates by Faculty and Department	83
Undergraduate and Graduate Grade Distributions	84
GRADUATION STATISTICS	
Degrees and Diplomas Awarded by Year	
Spring and Fall Graduates (2004) by Degree and Diploma	
Summary of Graduates (1990 – 2004)	90
LIBRARY AND ARCHIVES	
Patrick Power Library - Summary of Activity and Holdings	
Patrick Power Library – Archives Statistics	93

TABLE OF CONTENTS (continued)

ORGANIZATIONAL STRUCTURE	95
Saint Mary's University Board of Governors	96
Saint Mary's University Academic Senate	

KEY

ACC	Accounting
ACS	Atlantic Canada Studies
ANT	Anthropology
APS	Applied Science
ARA	Arabic
ASN	Asian Studies
ASP	Astrophysics
AST	Astronomy
BA	Bachelor of Arts
B COMM	Bachelor of Commerce
BEd	Bachelor of Education
B.Ed.(NSTC)	Bachelor of Education in Association with Nova Scotia Teachers'
D.Ed.(NSIC)	College
B.Ed.(Voc.)	Bachelor of Education (Vocational Education)
BIO	Biology
B SC	Bachelor of Science
B.Sc. & Dip. Egn.	Bachelor of Science and Diploma in Engineering
Cert	Certificate
CHE	Chemistry
CHI	Chinese Studies
CIS	Computer Information Systems
CLA	Classics
CMA	Certified Management Accounting
CML	Commercial Law
COMM	Commerce
CPS	Computing Science
CRI, CRIM	Criminology
Crim. Cert.	Criminology Certificate
CSC	Computing Science and Business Administration
Dip. Egn.	Diploma in Engineering
Dip. For.	Diploma in Forensic Science
ECO	Economics
EDU	Education
EGL'	English
EGP	Egyptian
EGN	Engineering
EMB, EMBA	Executive Master of Business Administration
ENV	Environmental Studies
FIN	Finance
FOR	Forensic Sciences
FRE	French
FT	Full-time
FTE	Full-time Equivalent Students
GBM	Global Business Management
GBS	General Business Studies

GEO	Gaology
GER	Geology German
GLC	German Language and Culture
GPY	Geography
GRD DIP	Graduate Diploma
	*
HIS Hore Cort	History Honours Certificate
Hons. Cert.	
HRM, HRP	Human Resources Management
IDS	International Development Studies
INDEP	Independent Studies
IRS	Irish Studies
JPN	Japanese Studies
LIN	Linguistics
MA, M. Arts	Master of Arts
M.A.(ACS)	Master of Arts in Atlantic Canada Studies
M.A.(Ed.)	Master of Arts in Education
M.A.(His.)	Master of Arts III History
MAEd	Master of Arts in Education
MAT	Mathematics
MBA	Master of Business Administration
MAT/CSC	Math and Computing Science
M ED, MEd	Master of Education
M FIN	Master of Finance
M MGT	Master of Management
MGT	Management
MKT	Marketing
ML	Modern Languages
MSC	Management Science
M.Sc.(AST)	Master of Science in Astronomy
M.Sc.(PSY)	Master of Science in Psychology
N/A	Not applicable
Ph.D.	Doctor of Philosophy
PHI	Philosophy
PHY	Physics
POL	Political Science
PSY	Psychology
PT	Part-time
REL	Religious Studies
SBE	Small Business and Entrepreneurship
SCI	Science
SOC	Sociology
SPA	Spanish
SPEC, UPG, NDP	Special, upgrading, non-degree programme
SPEC/AUD/NDP/UPG	Special, audit, non-degree programme, upgrading
WFTE	Weighted Full-time Equivalent Students
WMS	Womens' Studies

DEFINITIONS

Full-time Student: student enrolled in three or more courses in one semester.

Part-time Student: student enrolled in fewer than three courses in one semester.

- **Special Student:** student working toward a degree at an academic institution other than Saint Mary's, who has a letter of permission to take a course or courses at Saint Mary's.
- **Upgrading Student:** student who already holds an undergraduate degree or professional certificate who is taking additional courses at Saint Mary's.

Non-degree Student: student taking a course or courses who has not been accepted into a degree programme at Saint Mary's.

Course registration: one course registration is equivalent to one student enrolled in one fullunit course.

PRESIDENTS OF SAINT MARY'S UNIVERSITY

Lay Presidents:

Dr. J. Colin Dodds (July, 2000-present) President

Dr. Kenneth L. Ozmon (1979 to June, 2000) President

Dr. D. Owen Carrigan (1971 to 1979) President

Mr. Edmond Morris (1970 to 1971) Interim President

Jesuits Era:

Dr. Henry J. Labelle, S.J. (1967 to 1970) President

Very Rev. C.J. Fisher, S.J. (1959 to 1967) Rector and President

Rev. Patrick G. Malone, S.J. (1956 to 1959) Rector and President

Rev. Frederick J. Lynch, S.J. (1950 to 1956) Rector and President

Rev. Thomas Joseph Mullally, S.J. (1945 to 1950) President

Rev. Francis Charles Smith, S.J. (1943 to 1945) Rector

Rev. Christopher J. Keating, S.J. (1940 to 1943) Rector

Irish Christian Brothers' Era

Rev. Brother Jerome (Michael) Lannon, F.S.C.H. (1937 to 1940) President

Rev. Brother Barnabas (William) Cornelia, F.S.C.H. (1931 to 1937) President

Rev. Brother Celestine (Christopher) Stirling, F.S.C.H. (1925 to 1931) President

Rev. Brother Joseph (Patrick) Culhane, F.S.C.H. (1922 to 1925) President

Rev. Brother Barnabas (William) Cornelia, F.S.C.H. (1919 to 1922) President

Rev. Brother Joseph (Patrick) Culhane, F.S.C.H. (1913 to 1919) President

1913 to 1878

Rev. Charles Edward McManus (1905 to 1913) Rector

Rev. Edmund Kennedy (1903 to 1905) Rector

Closed (1881 to 1903)

Rev. Richard Kearns (1877 to 1881) President

Christian Brothers of Saint John the Baptist de la Salle Era

Rev. Edward Francis Murphy (1876 to 1877) President

Brother Victorian (Denis Hubert) (1870 to 1876) President

Brother Geffrey (Aubert Chatigny) (1868 to 1870) President

1868 to 1802

Rev. Thomas Joseph Daly (1868) President

Rev. Thomas Vincent Allen (1866 to 1867) President

Rev. Thomas Butler (1865 to 1866) President

Rev. John Baptist Woods (1863 to 1865) President

Rev. Robert Raftis (1862 to 1863) President

Rev. Patrick Power (1859 to 1862) President

Rev. Michael Hannan (1855 to 1859) President

Rev. Patrick Power (1853 to 1855) Director

Rev. Thomas Louis Connolly (1847 to 1852) President

Rev. Richard Baptist O'Brien (1839 to 1845) Superior

Rev. Edmund Burke (1802 to 1820) Founder

,

-

FINGERTIP STATISTICS

FINGERTIP STATISTICS

ENROLMENTS ¹ :					
	2000/01	2001/02	2002/03	2003/04	2004/05
Full-time Part-time	5,175 1,949	5,379 1,950	5,931 1,972	6,442 2,118	6,333 2,208
Total	7,124	7,329	7,903	8,560	8,541
COURSE REGISTRATIO	NS ² :				
	2000/01	2001/02	2002/03	2003/04	2004/05
Full-time and Part-time	24,250	25,866.5	28,057.0	30,876.0	30,833.0
	2000	2001	2002	2003	2004
Summer School (First & Second) ³	2,363.5	2,029.5	2,274.0	2,680.5	2731.5
DEGREES AWARDED ⁴ :			·		
	2000	2001	2002	2003	2004
Spring & Fall	1,371	1,386	1,363	1,422	1,618

 ¹ Source: Student Information System, December figures
 ² Source: Student Information System, March figures
 ³Source: Student Information System, yearly figures
 ⁴ Source: Student Information System, yearly figures

		2000/01	2001/02	2002/03	2003/04	2004/05
UNDERGRADUATE						
	Full-time	21.4	21.3	21.3	21.2	21.2
	Part-time	28.0	28.0	27.9	27.6	27.6
	Average	23.0	22.9	22.7	22.5	22.4
GRADUATE						
	Full-time	30.5	30.5	30.0	29.7	29.8
	Part-time	35.3	34.0	33.8	33.6	34.3
	Average	32.6	31.9	31.7	31.4	32.2
OVERALL AVERAGE		23.6	23.3	23.3	23.1	23.1

AVERAGE AGE OF ENROLLED STUDENTS

SUMMARY OF AGE DATA FOR 2004/2005 ACADEMIC YEAR

	MEAN	MEDIAN	MODE
UNDERGRADUATE			
Full-time	21.2	20	20
Part-time	27.6	24	22
Overall	22.4	21	20
GRADUATE			
Full-time	28.9	28	25
Part-time	34.3	32	29
Overall	32.2	30	24&25
TOTAL	23.1	21	20

Source: Student Information System, December 1 figures.

-

8

CLASS SIZE STATISTICS

FACULTY	DEPARTMENT	CLASS SIZE
Arts		
	Atlantic Canada Studies	10
	Anthropology	48
	Asian Studies	20
	English	40
	Geography	40
	History	32
	International Development Studies	23
	Irish Studies	22
	Modern Languages and Classics	29
	Philosophy	33
	Political Science	31
	Religious Studies	41
	Sociology/Criminology	51
	Women's Studies	38
Commerce		
	Accounting	37
	Economics	39
	Executive Master of Business Administration	22
	Finance and Management Science	43
	Management	47
	Marketing	47
Education		
	Education	19
Science		
	Astronomy and Physics	38
	Biology	32
	Chemistry	30
	Engineering	27
	Environmental Studies	17
	Geology	30
	Mathematics and Computing Science	31
	Psychology	87

AVERAGE CLASS SIZE BY FACULTY AND DEPARTMENT

Source: Student Information System, 2005 figures.

Notes: Includes undergraduate and graduate courses.

Excludes labs, recitations, directed readings, directed studies and theses. Figures have been rounded to the nearest whole number.

FACULTY	INTRODUCTORY LEVEL	UPPER YEAR
Arts	61.0	29.9
Commerce	54.3	37.5
Education	0	22.1
Science	78.7	39.8
Overall	62.7	34.5

AVERAGE UNDERGRADUATE CLASS SIZE

Note: These calculations do not include labs, recitations, directed readings, directed studies and theses. "Introductory Level" courses include 100 and 200 level courses. "Upper Year" courses include 300, 400 and 500 level courses.

Source: Student Information System, 2005 figures.

FACULTY	CLASS SIZE
Arts	14.7
Commerce	21.3
Education	11.3
Science	10.9
Overall	17.0

AVERAGE GRADUATE CLASS SIZE

Note: These calculations do not include labs, recitations, directed readings, directed studies and theses.

Source: Student Information System, 2005 figures.

COURSE REGISTRATION STATISTICS

,

		COURSES	CLASSES			И	EIGHTED
		TAUGHT	TAUGHT	0	0.1	0.2	TOTAL
ARTS	ACS	13.5	14.5	25	52	51	76.5
	ANT	18.0	18.5	0	687	805	746.0
	ASN	3.0	3.0	1	40	38	40.0
	CRIM	26.0	49.0	190	636	709	862.
	EGL	35.0	65.0	290	2058	1903	2270.
	GPY	20.0	23.0	33	608	696	685.
	HIS	31.5	40.0	517	586	727	1173.
	IDS	20.5	27.5	28	258	240	277.
	IRS	2.5	2.5	0	36	34	35.
	LIN	4.0	5.0	29	24	28	55.
	ML	32.5	55.5	942	543	582	1504.
	PHI	26.5	35.5	762	300	243	1033.
	POL	17.5	23.5	455	220	161	645.
	REL	21.0	28.0	151	652	733	843.
	SOC	25.0	42.5	246	1537	1631	1830.0
	WMS	7.5	7.5	12	84	28	68.
Subtotal		304.0	440.5	3681	8321	8609	12146.
COMMERCE	ACC	19.0	57.0	1	2039	1852	1946.
	ECO	16.0	42.5	0	1560	1506	1533.
	EMB	8.5	8.5	0	215	161	188.
	FIN	25.5	67.5	6	2635	2936	2641.
	MBA	3.5	4.5	0	153	162	157.
	MFIN	6.5	6.5	0	168	167	167.
	MGT	25.5	56.5	4	2141	2180	2164.
	MKT	10.0	28.0	1	1193	1012	1103.
Subtotal		114.5	271.0	12	10104	9676	9902.
EDUCATION	EDU	8.5	, 8.5	43	52	82	110.
Subtotal		8.5	8.5	43	52	82	110.
N/A	N/A	6.0	0.0	42	47	40	0.
Subtotal		6.0	0.0	42	47	40	0.
SCIENCE	APS	3.0	3.0	25	17	17	42.0
	AST	19.5	22.0	12	756	684	732.
	BIO	26.5	32.0	10	757	734	755.
	CHE	15.5	16.5	10	422	345	393.
	EGN	7.5	14.5	0	369	373	371.
	ENV	7.5	7.5	82	24	13	100.
	GEO	13.5	18.0	103	296	290	396.
	MAT	27.0	32.5	0	988	815	901.
	PSY	34.5	79.0	57	4709	5143	4983.
Subtotal		154.5	225.0	299	8338	8414	8675.
TOTAL		587.5	945.0	4077	26862	26821	30833.0

COURSE REGISTRATIONS - FULL-TIME AND PART-TIME STUDENTS FALL AND WINTER 2004/2005

Weighted total does not include N/A

		COURSES	CLASSES			W	EIGHTED
		TAUGHT	TAUGHT	0	0.1	0.2	TOTAL
ARTS	ACS	13.5	14.5	21	42	42	63.0
	ANT	18.0	18.5	0	630	716	673.0
	ASN	3.0	3.0	1	33	33	34.0
	CRIM	26.0	49.0	185	582	678	815.0
	EGL	35.0	65.0	278	1863	1577	1998.0
	GPY	20.0	23.0	30	549	618	613.5
	HIS	31.5	40.0	475	524	642	1058.0
	IDS	20.5	27.5	26	233	221	253.0
	IRS	2.5	2.5	0	30	29	29.5
	LIN	4.0	5.0	20	18	19	38.5
	ML	32.5	55.5	886	499	546	1408.5
	PHI	26.5	35.5	742	268	215	983.5
	POL	17.5	23.5	431	193	140	597.5
	REL	21.0	28.0	144	582	648	759.0
	SOC	25.0	42.5	237	1377	1422	1636.5
	WMS	7.5	7.5	11	71	24	58.5
Subtotal		304.0	440.5	3487	7494	7570	11019.0
COMMERCE	ACC	19.0	57.0	1	1652	1625	1639.5
	ECO	16.0	42.5	0	1382	1256	1319.0
	EMB	8.5	8.5	0	215	161	188.0
	FIN	25.5	67.5	6	2309	2261	2291.0
	MBA	3.5	4.5	0	101	85	93.0
	MFIN	6.5	6.5	0	162	162	162.0
	MGT	25.5	56.5	4	1690	1753	1725.5
	MKT	10.0	28.0	1	1012	923	. 968.5
Subtotal		114.5	271.0	12	8523	8226	8386.5
EDUCATION	EDU	8.5	8.5	27	37	57	74.0
Subtotal		8.5	8.5	27	37	57	74.0
N/A	N/A	6.0	0.0	11	28	25	0.0
Subtotal		6.0	0.0	11	28	25	0.0
SCIENCE	APS	3.0	3.0	23	16	16	39.0
	AST	19.5	22.0	12	684	617	662.5
	BIO	26.5	32.0	10	707	687	707.0
	CHE	15.5	16.5	10	402	331	376.5
	EGN	7.5	14.5	0	349	335	342.0
	ENV	7.5	7.5	78	22	12	95.0
	GEO	13.5	18.0	94	261	262	355.5
	MAT	27.0	32.5	0	869	724	796.5
	PSY	34.5	79.0	50	4198	4580	4439.0
Subtotal		154.5	225.0	277	7508	7564	7813.0
TOTAL		587.5	945.0	3814	23590	23442	27292.5

COURSE REGISTRATIONS - FULL-TIME STUDENTS FALL AND WINTER 2004/2005

		COURSES	CLASSES			W	EIGHTED
		TAUGHT	TAUGHT	0	0.1	0.2	TOTAL
ARTS	ACS	13.5	14.5	4	10	9	13.5
	ANT	18.0	18.5	0	57	89	73.0
	ASN	3.0	3.0	0	7	5	6.0
	CRIM	26.0	49.0	5	54	31	47.
	EGL	35.0	65.0	12	195	326	272.
	GPY	20.0	23.0	3	59	78	71.
	HIS	31.5	40.0	42	62	85	115.
	IDS	20.5	27.5	2	25	19	24.0
	IRS	2.5	2.5	0	6	5	5.:
	LIN	4.0	5.0	. 9	6	9	16.
	ML	32.5	55.5	56	44	36	96.0
	PHI	26.5	35.5	20	32	28	50.0
	POL	17.5	23.5	24	2 7	21	48.0
	REL	21.0	28.0	7	70	85	84.
	SOC	25.0	42.5	9	160	209	193.
	WMS	7.5	7.5	1	13	4	9.
Subtotal		304.0	440.5	194	827	1039	1127.
COMMERCE	ACC	19.0	57.0	0	387	227	307.
	ECO	16.0	42.5	0	178	250	214.
	EMB	8.5	8.5	0	0	0	0.0
	FIN	25.5	67.5	0	326	375	350.
	MBA	3.5	4.5	0	52	77	64.
	MFIN	6.5	6.5	0	6	5	5.
	MGT	25.5	56.5	0	451	427	439.
	MKT	10.0	28.0	0	181	89	135.
Subtotal		114.5	271.0	0	1581	1450	1515.
EDUCATION	EDU	8.5	8.5	16	15	25	36.0
Subtotal		8.5	8.5	16	15	25	36.
N/A	N/A	6.0	0.0	31	19	15	0.0
Subtotal		6.0	0.0	31	19	15	0.0
SCIENCE	APS	3.0	3.0	2	1	1	3.0
	AST	19.5	22.0	0	72	67	69.
	BIO	26.5	32.0	0	50	47	48.
	CHE	15.5	16.5	0	20	14	17.
	EGN	7.5	14.5	0	20	38	29.
	ENV	7.5	7.5	4	2	1	5.
	GEO	13.5	18.0	9	35	28	40.
	MAT	27.0	32.5	0	119	91	105.
	PSY	34.5	79.0	7	511	563	544.
Subtotal		154.5	225.0	22	830	850	862.
TOTAL		587.5	945.0	263	3272	3379	3540.

COURSE REGISTRATIONS - PART-TIME STUDENTS FALL AND WINTER 2004/2005

Source: Student Information System, (labs not included)

	COURSES	CLASSES			V	VEIGHTED
	TAUGHT	TAUGHT	0	0.1	0.2	TOTAL
ARTS -						
ACS	0.5	0.5	0	1	0	0.5
CRIM	5.0	5.0	16	25	28	42.5
EGL	5.0	6.5	17	220	0	127.0
GPY	1.0	1.0	0	39	0	19.5
HIS	3.0	3.0	15	47	1	39.0
IDS	3.0	3.5	0	34	22	28.0
ML	2.5	2.5	0	45	14	29.5
PHI	1.0	1.0	26	0	0	26.0
POL	1.0	1.0	26	0	0	26.0
SOC	4.5	4.5	24	82	15	72.5
WMS	1.0	1.0	0	2	0	1.0
Subtotal	27.5	29.5	124	495	80	411.5
COMMERCE						
ACC	7.5	8.0	0	350	0	175.0
ECO	2.5	2.5	0	163	0	81.5
FIN	6.5	8.5	0	424	58	241.0
MBA	1.0	0.5	0	36	0	18.0
MGT	6.5	8.0	0	352	30	191.0
MKT	3.0	3.5	0	178	0	89.0
Subtotal	27.0	31.0	0	1503	88	795.5
EDUCATION						
EDU	0.0	0.0	0	0	0	0.0
Subtotal	0.0	0.0	0	0	0	0.0
N/A						
N/A	6.0	0.0	10	33	0	0.0
Subtotal	6.0	0.0	10	33	0	0.0
SCIENCE						
AST	1.0	1.0	0	56	0	28.0
BIO	3.5	3.5	0	47	12	29.5
CHE	0.5	0.5	0	17	0	8.5
EGN	2.5	2.5	0	45	27	36.0
GEO	0.5	0.5	0	36	0	18.0
MAT	5.0	5.5	0	98	88	93.0
PSY	8.5	8.5	0	551	0	275.5
Subtotal	21.5	22.0	0	850	127	488.5
TOTAL	82.0	82.5	134	2881	295	1695.5

COURSE REGISTRATIONS - FIRST SUMMER SESSION 2004

Source: Student Information System, (labs not included)

		COUDCEC	CI A CODO				WEIGHTED
		COURSES		0	0.1	0.2	WEIGHTED TOTAL
DEC		IAUGHI	TAUGHT	0	0.1	0.2	IUIAL
ARTS		2.0	1.0	0	10		20.0
	ANT	2.0	4.0	0	18	22	20.0
	CRIM	2.5	2.5	0	34	0	17.0
	EGL	3.5	4.0	18	150	0	93.0
	GPY	1.5	1.5	0	25	0	12.5
	HIS	0.5	0.5	0	16	0	8.0
	ML	1.0	1.0	22	0	4	22.0
	PHI	1.5	1.5	13	0	0	13.0
	POL	1.0	1.0	26	0	0	26.0
	REL	1.0	1.0	0	72	0	36.0
	SOC	5.0	5.0	1	73	9	42.0
	WMS	0.5	0.5	0	1	0	0.5
Subtotal		20.0	22.5	80	389	31	290.0
COMMER	CE						
	ACC	2.5	2.5	0	159	0	79.5
	ECO	4.0	4.0	0	233	0	116.5
	FIN	4.0	5.0	29	246	0	152.0
	MBA	0.5	0.0	0	5	0	2.5
	MGT	4.0	4.5	0	212	0	106.0
	MKT	3.0	3.0	1	112	0	57.0
Subtotal		18.0	19.0	30	967	0	513.5
N/A							
	N/A	1.0	0.0	0	36	0	0.0
Subtotal		1.0	0.0	0	36	0	0.0
SCIENCE							
	BIO	3.0	3.0	0	4	0	2.0
	CHE	0.5	0.5	0	1	0	0.5
	EGN	1.0	1.0	. 0	37	28	32.5
	GEO	0.5	0.5	0	41	0	20.5
	MAT	2.5	3.0	0	49	13	31.0
	PSY	5.0		0	292	0	146.0
Subtotal		12.5	13.0	0	424	41	232.
Total		51.5	54.5	110	1816	72	1036.0

COURSE REGISTRATIONS - SECOND SUMMER SESSION 2004

Source: Student Information System, (labs not included)

Faculty	Dept	Location	FCE Registrations
Arts			
	ACS	Halifax Regional Library, Main	5.0
	- CRM	World Wide Web	7.5
	EGL	Dartmouth (Akerley Campus)	35.5
		Dartmouth Regional Library	4.0
		Halifax Regional Library, Main	10.0
		National Film Board, Halifax	35.0
		Sackville World Wide Web	4.0 20.0
	HIS	Dartmouth (Akerley Campus)	30.0
	ms	Halifax Regional Library, Main	8.0
		World Wide Web	62.0
	PHI	Dartmouth (Akerley Campus)	11.0
	SOC	Dartmouth (Akerley Campus)	19.5
5		World Wide Web	12.0
Total Arts			263.5
Commerce			
	ACC	World Trade Centre	17.5
	CML	Dartmouth (Akerley Campus)	4.5
		World Trade Centre	9.0
	MGT	Dartmouth (Akerley Campus)	31.5
		World Trade Centre	85.5
		World Wide Web	27.0
	MKT	Dartmouth (Akerley Campus)	4.0
Tet I Com		World Trade Centre	6.5
Fotal Com	nerce	en an	185.5
Science	AST	World Wide Web	65.5
	BIO	World Wide Web	58.5
	GEO	World Wide Web	86.0
	PSY	Dartmouth (Akerley Campus)	50.5
	F31	World Trade Centre	10.5
		World Wide Web	90.0
Total Scien	ce		361.0
Grand Tota			810.0

2004/2005 COURSE REGISTRATIONS - EXTENSION CENTRES*

*Includes Summer Sessions (2004)

LOCATION	FCE Course Registrations	
Dartmouth (Akerley Campus)	186.5	
Dartmouth Regional Library	4.0	
Halifax Regional Library, Main	23.0	
National Film Board, Halifax	35.0	
Sackville	4.0	
World Trade Centre	129.0	
World Wide Web	428.5	
Total	810.0	

2004/2005 COURSE REGISTRATIONS BY EXTENSION CENTRE

Source: Student Information System

(March 2005 for 2004/2005 Fall/Winter, March 2005 for 2004 Summer Sessions) Figures include Audit students.

DEPARTMENTAL SUMMARIES

Department	ATLANTIC CANADA STUDIES					
Average Class Size			10			
Course Registrations	Full-time Students		63.0			
course registrations	Part-time Students		13.5			
	Summer Session I		0.5			
	Summer Session II		0.0			
	Total		77.0			
	Extension Centres		5.0			
Enrolment by Status*		BA/CERT	MA			
	Full-time Students	1(1)	4			
	Part-time Students	1(1)	13			
	Total	2(2)	17			
Enrolment by Year of Study		BA/CERT	MA			
	Year 1	0	15			
	Year 2	1	1			
	Year 3	1	0			
	Year 4 and higher	0	1			
	Total	2	17			
Full-time Faculty by Rank**	Full Professor		0			
	Associate Professor		1			
	Assistant Professor		0			
	Lecturer		0			
	Total		1			
Faculty by Gender	Male		1			
	Female		0			
Grade Point Average			3.43			
Graduates		BA/CERT	MA			
	Spring	0	2			
	Fall	1	5			
	Total	1	7			
Pass Rate			94.5%			

* Double majors are shown in parentheses.

Note: Full-time faculty numbers are those submitted to Statistics Canada in 2004. They are not necessarily the departmental complements.

Department	ANTHROPOLOGY		
Average Class Size			48
Course Registrations	Full-time Students		673.0
Course Registrations	Part-time Students		73.0
	Summer Session I		0.0
	Summer Session II		20.0
	Total		766.0
	Extension Centres		0.0
Enrolment by Status*		BA/CERT	
	Full-time Students	50(11)	
	Part-time Students	10(4)	
	Total	60(14)	
Enrolment by Year of Study		BA/CERT	
	Year 1	3	
	Year 2	10	
	Year 3	36	
	Year 4 and higher	11	
	Total	60	
Full-time Faculty by Rank	Full Professor		3
	Associate Professor		1
	Assistant Professor		2
	Lecturer		0
	Total		6
Faculty by Gender	Male		3
	Female		3
Grade Point Average			2.36
Graduates		BA/CERT	
	Spring	13(4)	
	Fall	4	
	Total	17(4)	
Pass Rate			90.5%

* Double majors are shown in parentheses.
 Note: Full-time faculty numbers are those submitted to Statistics Canada in 2004. They are not necessarily the departmental complements.

Department	ASIAN STUDIES		
Average Class Size			20
Average Class Size	E II d' Of I d		20
Course Registrations	Full-time Students		34.0
	Part-time Students		6.0
	Summer Session I		0.0
	Summer Session II		0.0
	Total		40.0
	Extension Centres		0.0
Enrolment by Status*		BA/CERT	
	Full-time Students	9(2)	
	Part-time Students	0(1)	
	Total	9(3)	
Enrolment by Year of Study		BA/CERT	
	Year 1	0	
	Year 2	2	
	Year 3	6	
	Year 4 and higher	1	
	Total	9	
Full-time Faculty by Rank**	Full Professor		n/a
	Associate Professor		n/a
	Assistant Professor		n/a
	Lecturer		n/a
	Total		n/a
Faculty by Gender	Male		n/a
	Female		n/a
Grade Point Average			3.66
Graduates		BA/CERT	
	Spring	3(1)	
	Fall	0	
	Total	3(1)	
Pass Rate			97.4%

* Double majors are shown in parentheses.

Note: Full-time faculty numbers are those submitted to Statistics Canada in 2004. They are not necessarily the departmental complements.

Department	ENGLISH		
American Class Size			40
Average Class Size			40
Course Registrations	Full-time Students		1998.0
	Part-time Students		272.5
	Summer Session I		127.0
	Summer Session II		93.0
	Total		2490.5
	Extension Centres		108.5
Enrolment by Status*		BA/CERT	
	Full-time Students	150(20)	
	Part-time Students	41(4)	
	Total	191(24)	
Enrolment by Year of Study		BA/CERT	
	Year 1	1	
	Year 2	37	
	Year 3	130	
	Year 4 and higher	23	
	Total	191	
Full-time Faculty by Rank	Full Professor		8
	Associate Professor		9
	Assistant Professor		3
	Lecturer		0
	Total		20
Faculty by Gender	Male		9
	Female		11
Grade Point Average			2.65
Graduates		BA/CERT	
	Spring	76(4)	
	Fall	25(2)	
	Total	101(6)	
Pass Rate			91.6%

* Double majors are shown in parentheses.
 Note: Full-time faculty numbers are those submitted to Statistics Canada in 2004. They are not necessarily the departmental complements.

Department	GEOGRAPHY		
Average Class Size			40
Course Registrations	Full-time Students		613.5
	Part-time Students		71.5
	Summer Session I		19.5
	Summer Session II		12.5
	Total		717.0
	Extension Centres		0.0
Enrolment by Status*		BA/CERT	BSC
	Full-time Students	57(6)	7(8)
	Part-time Students	13	2
	Total	70(6)	9(8)
Enrolment by Year of Study		BA/CERT	BSC
	Year 1	1	0
	Year 2	16	1
	Year 3	46	4
	Year 4 and higher	` 7	4
	Total	70	9
Full-time Faculty by Rank	Full Professor		2
	Associate Professor		3
	Assistant Professor		1
	Lecturer		0
	Total		6
Faculty by Gender	Male		4
	Female		2
Grade Point Average			2.57
Graduates		BA/CERT	BSC
	Spring	20(1)	0(1)
	Fall	3	0(3)
	Total	23(1)	0(4)
Pass Rate			92.6%

* Double majors are shown in parentheses.

Note: Full-time faculty numbers are those submitted to Statistics Canada in 2004. They are not necessarily the departmental complements.

Department	HISTORY		
Average Class Size			32
Course Registrations	Full-time Students		1058.0
comor region decomo	Part-time Students		115.5
	Summer Session I		39.0
	Summer Session II		8.0
	Total		1220.5
	Extension Centres		100.0
Enrolment by Status*		BA/CERT	MA
	Full-time Students	108(14)	2
	Part-time Students	24 (1)	4
	Total	132(15)	6
Enrolment by Year of Study		BA/CERT	MA
	Year 1	1	6
	Year 2	26	0
	Year 3	89	0
	Year 4 and higher	16	0
	Total	132	6
Full-time Faculty by Rank	Full Professor		5
	Associate Professor		5 2
	Assistant Professor		
	Lecturer		0
	Total		12
Faculty by Gender	Male		8
	Female		4
Grade Point Average			2.48
Graduates	,	BA/CERT	MA
	Spring	39(3)	2
	Fall	. 5	0
	Total	44(3)	2
Pass Rate			90.8%

* Double majors are shown in parentheses.

Department INTERNA	TIONAL DEV	ELOPMENT ST	rudies
Average Class Size			23
Course Registrations			
Full-time Students			253.0
Part-time Students			24.0
Summer Session I			28.0
Summer Session II			0.0
Total			305.0
Extension Centres			0.0
Enrolment by Status*	BA/CERT	GRD. DIP.	MA
Full-time Students	48(12)	0	28
Part-time Students	17(2)	1	25
Total	65(14)	1	53
Enrolment by Year of Study	BA/CERT	GRD. DIP.	MA
Year 1	0	0	39
Year 2	12	1	13
Year 3	36	0	1
Year 4 and higher	17	0	0
Total	65	1	53
Full-time Faculty by Rank**			
Full Professor			0
Associate Professor			1
Assistant Professor			1
Lecturer			0
Total			2
Faculty by Gender			
Male			1
Female			1
Grade Point Average			3.39
Graduates	BA/CERT	GRD. DIP.	MA
Spring	24(1)	0	7
Fall	6	0	6
Total	30(1)	0	13
Pass Rate			89.5%

* Double majors are shown in parentheses. Note: Full-time faculty numbers are those submitted to Statistics Canada in 2004. They are not necessarily the departmental complements.

Department	IRISH STUDIES		
Average Class Size			22
Course Registrations	Full-time Students		22
Course Registrations	Part-time Students		
			5.5
	Summer Session I		0.0
	Summer Session II		0.0
	Total		35.0
	Extension Centres		0.0
Enrolment by Status*		BA/CERT	
	Full-time Students	1(1)	
	Part-time Students	0	
	Total	1(1)	
Enrolment by Year of Study		BA/CERT	
	Year 1	0	
	Year 2	1	
	Year 3	0	
	Year 4 and higher	0	
	Total	1	
Full-time Faculty by Rank	Full Professor		0
	Associate Professor		1
	Assistant Professor		0
	Lecturer		0
	Total		1
Faculty by Gender	Male		1
	Female		0
Grade Point Average			3.01
Graduates		BA/CERT	
	Spring	1	
	Fall	0	
	Total	1	

*Double majors are shown in parentheses. Note: Full-time faculty numbers are those submitted to Statistics Canada in 2004. They are not necessarily the departmental complements.

Department	MODERN LANGUA	GES AND CLAS	SSICS
Average Class Size			29
Course Registrations	Full-time Students		1447.0
(Linguistics included)	Part-time Students		112.5
	Summer Session I		29.5
	Summer Session II		22.0
	Total		1611.0
	Extension Centres		0.0
Enrolment by Status*		BA/CERT	
(Linguistics included)	Full-time Students	66(18)	
	Part-time Students	19	
	Total	85(18)	
Enrolment by Year of Study		BA/CERT	-
(Linguistics included)	Year 1	4	
	Year 2	22	
	Year 3	49	
	Year 4 and higher	10	
	Total	85	
Full-time Faculty by Rank	Full Professor		4
	Associate Professor		5
	Assistant Professor		3
•	Lecturer		0
	Total		12
Faculty by Gender	Male		6
	Female		6
Grade Point Average			2.87
Graduates		BA/CERT	
	Spring	27(3)	
	Fall	4(1)	
	Total	31(4)	
Pass Rate			93.3%

* Double majors are shown in parentheses. Note: Full-time faculty numbers are those submitted to Statistics Canada in 2004. They are not necessarily the departmental complements.

Department	PHILOSOPHY		
Average Class Size			33
Average Class Size Course Registrations	Full-time Students		983.5
Course Registrations	Part-time Students		50.0
	Summer Session I		26.0
	Summer Session I Summer Session II		13.0
	Total		1072.5
	Extension Centres		11.0
Enrolment by Status*		BA/CERT	MA
	Full-time Students	18(8)	1
	Part-time Students	10(1)	2
	Total	28(9)	3
Enrolment by Year of Study		BA/CERT	MA
	Year 1	0	3
	Year 2	10	0
	Year 3	11	0
	Year 4 and higher	7	0
	Total	28	3
Full-time Faculty by Rank	Full Professor		1
	Associate Professor		4
	Assistant Professor		3
	Lecturer		0
	Total		8
Faculty by Gender	Male		6
	Female		2
Grade Point Average			2.39
Graduates		BA/CERT	MA
	Spring	13(1)	0
	Fall	1(1)	1
	Total	14(2)	1
Pass Rate			85.8%

* Double majors are shown in parentheses. Note: Full-time faculty numbers are those submitted to Statistics Canada in 2004. They are not necessarily the departmental complements.

Department	POLITICAL SCIENC	CE	
Average Class Size			31
Course Registrations	Full-time Students		597.5
Course Registrations	Part-time Students		48.0
	Summer Session I		26.0
	Summer Session II		26.0
	Total		697.5
	Extension Centres		0.0
Enrolment by Status*		BA/CERT	
	Full-time Students	35(14)	
	Part-time Students	9(2)	
	Total	44(16)	
Enrolment by Year of Study		BA/CERT	
	Year 1	0	
	Year 2	8	
	Year 3	23	
	Year 4 and higher	13	
	Total	44	
Full-time Faculty by Rank	Full Professor		1
	Associate Professor		3
	Assistant Professor		3
	Lecturer		0
	Total		7
Faculty by Gender	Male		4
	Female		3
Grade Point Average			2.62
Graduates		BA/CERT	
	Spring	21(3)	
	Fall	5(1)	
	Total	26(4)	
Pass Rate			92.4%

* Double majors are shown in parentheses.

Department	RELIGIOUS STUDI	28	
American Class Size			41
Average Class Size	Full-time Students	27 ²⁰ 788 1	759.0
Course Registrations			
	Part-time Students		84.5 0.0
	Summer Session I		
	Summer Session II		36.0
	Total		879.5
	Extension Centres		0.0
Enrolment by Status*		BA/CERT	
	Full-time Students	11(3)	
	Part-time Students	7	
	Total	18(3)	
Enrolment by Year of Study		BA/CERT	
	Year 1	0	
	Year 2	3	
	Year 3	10	
	Year 4 and higher	5	
	Total	18	
Full-time Faculty by Rank	Full Professor		1
	Associate Professor		3
	Assistant Professor		1
	Lecturer		0
	Total		5
Faculty by Gender	Male		2
	Female		3
Grade Point Average			2.90
Graduates		BA/CERT	
	Spring	0(1)	
	Fall	1(1)	
	Total	1(2)	
Pass Rate			93.1%

* Double majors are shown in parentheses. Note: Full-time faculty numbers are those submitted to Statistics Canada in 2004. They are not necessarily the departmental complements.

Department	SOCIOLOGY/CRIM	INOLOGY	
Average Class Size			51
Course Registrations	Full-time Students		2451.5
0	Part-time Students		241.0
	Summer Session I		115.0
	Summer Session II		59.0
	Total		2866.5
	Extension Centres		39.0
Enrolment by Status*		BA/CERT	MA
	Full-time Students	364(41)	8
	Part-time Students	71(6)	15
	Total	435(47)	23
Enrolment by Year of Study		BA/CERT	MA
	Year 1	3	22
	Year 2	108	0
	Year 3	290	0
	Year 4 and higher	34	1
	Total	435	23
Full-time Faculty by Rank	Full Professor		5
	Associate Professor		4
	Assistant Professor		9
	Lecturer		0
	Total		18
Faculty by Gender	Male		9
	Female		9
Grade Point Average			2.78
Graduates	,	BA/CERT	MA
	Spring	124(16)	0
	Fall	20(1)	0
	Total	144(17)	0
Pass Rate			94.4%

*Double majors are shown in parentheses Note: Full-time faculty numbers are those submitted to Statistics Canada in 2004. They are not necessarily the departmental complements.

Department	WOMEN'S STUDIES	5	
Average Class Size			38
Course Registrations	Full-time Students		58.5
	Part-time Students		9.5
	Summer Session I		1.0
	Summer Session II		0.5
	Total		69.5
	Extension Centres		0.0
Enrolment by Status*		BA/CERT	MA
	Full-time Students	1(1)	3
	Part-time Students	1(1)	9
	Total	2(2)	12
Enrolment by Year of Study		BA/CERT	MA
	Year 1	1	11
	Year 2	0	1
	Year 3	0	0
	Year 4 and higher	1	0
	Total	2	12
Full-time Faculty by Rank**	Full Professor		n/a
	Associate Professor		n/a
	Assistant Professor		n/a
	Lecturer		n/a
	Total		n/a
Faculty by Gender	Male		n/a
	Female		n/a
Grade Point Average			2.74
Graduates		BA/CERT	MA
	Spring	1	1
	Fall	0	2
	Total	1	3
Pass Rate			83.6%

* Double majors are shown in parentheses.
 Note: Full-time faculty numbers are those submitted to Statistics Canada in 2004. They are not necessarily the departmental complements.

Departmen	it	ACCOUNTING		
Average Cl	ass Size			37
	gistrations*	Full-time Students		1639.5
		Part-time Students		307.0
	Summer Session I		175.0	
		Summer Session II		79.5
		Total		2201.0
		Extension Centres		31.0
Enrolment	by Status**		BCOMM	
		Full-time Students	209(26)	
		Part-time Students	60(3)	
		Total	269(29)	
Enrolment	by Year of Study		BCOMM	
		Year 1	5	
		Year 2	28	
	Year 3	97		
		Year 4 and higher	139	
		Total	269	
Full-time F	aculty by Rank	Full Professor		4
		Associate Professor		4
		Assistant Professor		2 2
	•	Lecturer		
		Total		12
Faculty by	Gender	Male		8
		Female		4
Grade Poin	nt Average			2.76
Graduates			BCOMM	
		Spring	92(6)	
		Fall	14(1)	
		Total	106(7)	
Pass Rate				93.7%
*Includes	MBA-level courses:	40.5 Full-time 61.5 Part-time 36.0 Summer Session I	, 0.0 Summer Session I	I
	Commercial Law cour	1.0 Part-time	, 0.0 Summer Session I	T

**Double majors are shown in parentheses.

Department	ECONOMICS		
Average Class Size			39
Average Class Size Course Registrations*	Full-time Students	and the second sec	1319.0
Course Registrations	Part-time Students		214.0
	Summer Session I		81.5
	Summer Session II		116.5
	Total		1731.0
	Extension Centres		0.0
Enrolment by Status**		BA	BCOMM
	Full-time Students	17(5)	32(19)
	Part-time Students	11(1)	7(3)
	Total	28(6)	39(22)
Enrolment by Year of Study		BA/CERT	BCOMM
	Year 1	0	1
	Year 2	6	6
	Year 3	17	12
	Year 4 and higher	5	20
	Total	28	39
Full-time Faculty by Rank	Full Professor		7
	Associate Professor		4
	Assistant Professor		1
	Lecturer		0
	Total		12
Faculty by Gender	Male		9
	Female		3
Grade Point Average			2.36
Graduates		BA/CERT	BCOMM
	Spring	7	9(6)
	Fall	2	3
	Total	9	12(6)
Pass Rate			90.1%

*Includes MBA-level courses: 14.5 Full-time

13.0 Part-time

8.0 Summer Session I, 19.0 Summer Session II

**Double majors are shown in parentheses.

Department	FINANCE AND MAN	NAGEMENT SC	IENCE
Average Class Size			43
Course Registrations*	Full-time Students		2291.0
	Part-time Students		350.5
	Summer Session I		241.0
	Summer Session II		152.0
	Total		3034.5
	Extension Centres		0.0
Enrolment by Status**		BCOMM	
	Full-time Students	206(73)	
	Part-time Students	47(15)	
	Total	253(88)	
Enrolment by Year of Study		BCOMM	
	Year 1	2	
	Year 2	18	
	Year 3	89	
	Year 4 and higher	144	
	Total	253	
Full-time Faculty by Rank	Full Professor		4
	Associate Professor		10
	Assistant Professor		4
	Lecturer		1
	Total		19
Faculty by Gender	Male		14
	Female		5
Grade Point Average			2.44
Graduates		BCOMM	
	Spring	109(21)	
	Fall	13(1)	
	Total	122(22)	
Pass Rate			85.4%

*Includes MBA-level courses: 137.0 Full-time

60.5 Part-time

80.0 Summer Session I, 30.0 Summer Session II

**Double majors are shown in parentheses.

		47
Full-time Students		1725.5
Part-time Students		439.0
Summer Session I		191.0
Summer Session II		106.0
Total		2461.5
Extension Centres		144.0
	BCOMM	
Full-time Students	250(288)	
Part-time Students	(,	
Total	428(395)	
	BCOMM	
Year 1	112	
Year 2	30	
Year 3	102	
Year 4 and higher	184	
Total	428	
Full Professor		8
Associate Professor		5
Assistant Professor		2
Lecturer		0
Total		15
Male		10
Female		5
		2.94
	BCOMM	
Spring	240(38)	
Fall	71(7)	
Total	311(45)	
		95.6%
16.0 Full-time 72.5 Part-time		
,	Part-time Students Summer Session I Summer Session II Total Extension Centres Full-time Students Part-time Students Part-time Students Total Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 and higher Total Full Professor Associate Professor Assistant Professor Lecturer Total Male Female Spring Fall Total	Part-time Students Summer Session I Summer Session II TotalExtension CentresExtension CentresBCOMM

*Includes PHD-level courses:

1.5 Part-time

14.5 Summer Session I, 6.5 Summer Session II

**Double majors are shown in parentheses.

^{8.5} Full-time

Department	MARKETING		
Average Class Size			17
Average Class Size			47
Course Registrations*	Full-time Students		968.5
	Part-time Students		135.0
	Summer Session I		89.0
	Summer Session II		57.0
	Total		1249.5
	Extension Centres		10.5
Enrolment by Status**		BCOMM	
	Full-time Students	183(37)	
	Part-time Students	35(9)	
	Total	218(46)	
Enrolment by Year of Study		BCOMM	
	Year 1	2	
	Year 2	20	
	Year 3	77	
	Year 4 and higher	119	
	Total	218	
Full-time Faculty by Rank	Full Professor		2
	Associate Professor		4
	Assistant Professor		3
•	Lecturer		1
	Total		10
Faculty by Gender	Male		8
	Female		2
Grade Point Average			2.64
Graduates		BCOMM	
	Spring	65(18)	
	Fall	16	
	Total	81(18)	
Pass Rate			96.8%

27.5 Part-time

17.0 Summer Session I, 11.5 Summer Session II

**Double majors are shown in parentheses.

Department GRADUATI	E PROGRAMS			
Average Class Size			EMBA (only)	22
Course Registrations	MFIN	MBA	EMBA	PHD
Full-time Students	162.0	93.0	188.0	0.0
Part-time Students	5.5	64.5	0.0	0.0
Summer Session I	0.0	18.0	0.0	0.0
Summer Session II	0.0	2.5	0.0	0.0
Total	167.5	178.0	188.0	0.0
Extension Centres	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
Enrolment by Status	MFIN	MBA	EMBA	PHD
Full-time Students	27	93	47	23
Part-time Students	6	169	0	0
Total	33	262	47	23
Enrolment by Year of Study	MFIN	MBA	EMBA	PHD
Year 1	33	105	47	0
Year 2	0	156	0	23
Year 3	0	0	0	0
Year 4 and higher	0	1	0	0
Total	33	262	47	23
Full-time Faculty by Rank*	MFIN	MBA	EMBA	PHD
Full Professor	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
Associate Professor	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
Assistant Professor	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
Lecturer	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
Total	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
Faculty by Gender				
Male	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
Female	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
Grade Point Average**			EMBA (only)	3.80
Graduates	MFIN	MBA	EMBA	PHD
Spring	15	88	24	0
Fall	23	14	1	0
Total	38	102	25	0
Pass Rate**			EMBA (only)	94.19

**Grade Point Average and Pass Rate for MBA students are included in GPA and Pass Rates of each department.

FACULTY OF EDUCATION

Department	EDUCATION		
Average Class Size			19
Course Registrations	Full-time Students		74.0
	Part-time Students		36.0
	Summer Session I		0.0
	Summer Session II		0.0
	Total		110.0
	Extension Centres		0.0
Enrolment by Status		BED	MEd/MAEd
	Full-time Students	0	0
	Part-time Students	0	0
	Total	0	0
Enrolment by Year of Study		BED	MEd/MAEd
	Year 1	0	0
	Year 2	0	0
	Year 3	0	0
	Year 4 and higher	0	0
	Total	0	0
Full-time Faculty by Rank	Full Professor		0
	Associate Professor		1
	Assistant Professor		0
	Lecturer		0
	Total		1
Faculty by Gender	Male		1
	Female		0
Grade Point Average			3.42
Graduates		BED	MEd/MAEd
	Spring	0	0
	Fall	0	0
	Total	0	0
Pass Rate			96.6%

Department	ASTRONOMY AND PHYSICS		
Average Class Size			38
Course Registrations	Full-time Students		662.5
	Part-time Students		69.5
	Summer Session I		28.0
	Summer Session II		0.0
	Total		760.0
	Extension Centres		65.5
Enrolment by Status*		BSC/CERT	MSC
	Full-time Students	25(2)	4
	Part-time Students	3	1
	Total	28(2)	5
Enrolment by Year of Study		BSC/CERT	MSC
	Year 1	2	5
	Year 2	3	0
	Year 3	8	0
	Year 4 and higher	15	0
	Total	28	5.
Full-time Faculty by Rank	Full Professor		7
	Associate Professor		2 2
	Assistant Professor		
	Lecturer		0
	Total		11
Faculty by Gender	Male		10
	Female		1
Grade Point Average			2.50
Graduates		BSC/CERT	MSC
	Spring	3	1
	Fall	1	0
	Total	4	1
Pass Rate			87.6%

* Double majors are shown in parentheses.

Department	BIOLOGY		
Anna Class Star			32
Average Class Size	Full dime Charlente		707.0
Course Registrations*	Full-time Students		
	Part-time Students		48.5
	Summer Session I		29.5
	Summer Session II		2.0
	Total		787.0
	Extension Centres		58.5
Enrolment by Status**		BSC/CERT	DIP FOR
	Full-time Students	145(15)	2(26)
	Part-time Students	19(2)	3(2)
	Total	164(17)	5(28)
Enrolment by Year of Study		BSC/CERT	DIP FOR
	Year 1	1	2
	Year 2	37	0
	Year 3	60	2
	Year 4 and higher	66	1
	Total	164	5
Full-time Faculty by Rank	Full Professor		4
	Associate Professor		4
	Assistant Professor		4
	Lecturer		0
	Total		12
Faculty by Gender	Male		10
	Female		2
Grade Point Average			2.93
Graduates		BSC/CERT	DIP FOR
	Spring	48(3)	4
	Fall	3(1)	1
	Total	51(4)	5
Pass Rate			94.9%

* Includes Diploma Forensic Sciences: 18.0 Full-time

1.0 Part-time

** Double majors are shown in parentheses.

Department	CHEMISTRY		
American Class Size			30
Average Class Size	Full-time Students		376.5
Course Registrations			17.0
	Part-time Students		8.5
	Summer Session I		
	Summer Session II		0.5
	Total		402.5
	Extension Centres		0.0
Enrolment by Status*		BSC/CERT	
	Full-time Students	22(18)	
	Part-time Students	5	
	Total	27(18)	
Enrolment by Year of Study		BSC/CERT	
	Year 1	0	
	Year 2	7	
	Year 3	14	
	Year 4 and higher	6	
	Total	27	
Full-time Faculty by Rank	Full Professor		3
	Associate Professor		4
	Assistant Professor		1
	Lecturer		0
	Total		8
Faculty by Gender	Male		6
	Female		2
Grade Point Average			2.34
Graduates		BSC/CERT	
	Spring	11(3)	
	Fall	2	
	Total	13(3)	
Pass Rate			87.8%

Double majors are shown in parentheses.
 Note: Full-time faculty numbers are those submitted to Statistics Canada in 2004. They are not necessarily the departmental complements.

Department	ENGINEERING		
Average Class Size			27
Course Registrations	Full-time Students		342.0
course registrations	Part-time Students		29.0
	Summer Session I		36.0
	Summer Session II		32.5
	Total		439.5
	Extension Centres		0.0
Enrolment by Status*		BSC/DIP	DIP.ENG
	Full-time Students	31	124(9)
	Part-time Students	11	24(1)
	Total	42	148(10)
Enrolment by Year of Study		BSC/DIP	DIP.ENG
	Year 1	28	60
	Year 2	13	88
	Year 3	1	0
	Year 4 and higher	0	0
	Total	42	148
Full-time Faculty by Rank	Full Professor		4
	Associate Professor		1
	Assistant Professor		0
	Lecturer		0
	Total		5
Faculty by Gender	Male		5
	Female		0
Grade Point Average			3.08
Graduates	,	BSC/DIP	DIP.ENG
	Spring	2	10
	Fall	. 0	6
	Total	2	16
Pass Rate			92.9%

* Double majors are shown in parentheses.

Pepartment ENVIRONMENTAL STUDIES			
Average Class Size			17
Course Registrations	Full-time Students		95.0
course registrations	Part-time Students		5.5
	Summer Session I		0.0
	Summer Session II		0.0
	Total		100.5
	Extension Centres		0.0
Enrolment by Status*		BSC/CERT	
	Full-time Students	30(6)	
	Part-time Students	7(2)	
	Total	37(8)	
Enrolment by Year of Study		BSC/CERT	
	Year 1	0	
	Year 2	4	
	Year 3	10	
	Year 4 and higher	23	
	Total	37	,
Full-time Faculty by Rank**	Full Professor		n/a
	Associate Professor		n/a
	Assistant Professor		n/a
	Lecturer		n/a
	Total		n/a
Faculty by Gender	Male		n/a
	Female		n/a
Grade Point Average			3.10
Graduates		BSC/CERT	
	Spring	9(1)	
	Fall	3	
	Total	12(1)	
Pass Rate			95.0%

* Double majors are shown in parentheses. Note: Full-time faculty numbers are those submitted to Statistics Canada in 2004. They are not necessarily the departmental complements.

Department	GEOLOGY		
			20
Average Class Size			30
Course Registrations	Full-time Students		355.5
	Part-time Students		40.5
	Summer Session I		18.0
	Summer Session II		20.5
	Total		434.5
	Extension Centres		86.0
Enrolment by Status*		BSC/CERT	
	Full-time Students	27(4)	
	Part-time Students	5(2)	
	Total	32(6)	
Enrolment by Year of Study		BSC/CERT	
	Year 1	0	
	Year 2	5	
	Year 3	14	
	Year 4 and higher	13	
	Total	32	
Full-time Faculty by Rank	Full Professor		3
	Associate Professor		0
	Assistant Professor		2
	Lecturer		0
	Total		5
Faculty by Gender	Male		4
	Female		1
Grade Point Average			3.30
Graduates		BSC/CERT	
	Spring	10(1)	
	Fall	8	
	Total	18(1)	
Pass Rate			96.5%

* Double majors are shown in parentheses. Note: Full-time faculty numbers are those submitted to Statistics Canada in 2004. They are not necessarily the departmental complements.

Department MATHEM	ATICS AND CO	OMPUTING	SCIENCE
Average Class Size			31
Course Registrations			
Full-time Students			796.5
Part-time Students			105.0
Summer Session I			93.0
Summer Session II			31.0
Total			1025.5
Extension Centres			0.0
Enrolment by Status*	BSC/CERT	BA	BCOMM
Full-time Students	59(9)	1(1)	1
Part-time Students	28(4)	2(1)	1
Total	87(13)	3(2)	2
Enrolment by Year of Study	BSC/CERT	BA	BCOMM
Year 1	6	0	0
Year 2	14	0	1
Year 3	29	3	0
Year 4 and higher	38	0	1
Total	87	3	2
Full-time Faculty by Rank			
Full Professor			5
Associate Professor			5
Assistant Professor			4
Lecturer			0
Total			14
Faculty by Gender			
Male			12
Female	A-144		2
Grade Point Average		**	2.27
Graduates	BSC/CERT	BA	BCOMM
Spring	23(3)	0	1
Fall	6(2)	0	0
Total	29(5)	0	1
Pass Rate			82.1%

* Double majors are shown in parentheses.
 Note: Full-time faculty numbers are those submitted to Statistics Canada in 2004. They are not necessarily the departmental complements.

Department	PSYCHOLOG	GY	
Average Class Size			87
Course Registrations			
Full-time Students			4439.0
Part-time Students			544.0
Summer Session I			275.5
Summer Session II			146.0
Total			5404.5
Extension Centres			151.0
Enrolment by Status*	BA/CERT	BSC/CERT	MSC
Full-time Students	329(33)	46(19)	8
Part-time Students	82(9)	9(4)	7
Total	411(42)	55(23)	15
Enrolment by Year of Study	BA/CERT	BSC/CERT	MSC
Year 1	4	1	12
Year 2	75	5	3
Year 3	268	21	0
Year 4 and higher	64	28	0
Total	411	55	15
Full-time Faculty by Rank			
Full Professor			4
Associate Professor			6
Assistant Professor			5
Lecturer			0
Total			15
Faculty by Gender			
Male			9
Female			6
Grade Point Average		(An	2.78
Graduates	BA/CERT	BSC/CERT	MSC
Spring	121(5)	16(7)	4
Fall	32(2)	4	4
Total	153(7)	20(7)	8
Pass Rate			94.3%

* Double majors are shown in parentheses.

2004/2005 Fact Book

ENROLMENT STATISTICS

ARTS (BA)					
	00/01	01/02	02/03	03/04	04/05
ACS	1	3	2	2	1 (1)
ANT	31 (1)	45 (2)	37 (8)	46 (8)	50 (11)
ASN	10 (1)	4 (2)	7 (3)	8 (1)	9 (2)
CHI	0	0	0	0	0 (1)
CLA	2 (1)	7 (2)	11 (4)	8 (4)	17 (5)
CRIM	189 (22)	249 (12)	258 (9)	270 (18)	289 (21)
ECO	16 (1)	14 (3)	21 (4)	13 (2)	17 (5)
EGL	150 (7)	149 (10)	157 (15)	150 (15)	150 (20)
FRE	24 (3)	23 (3)	19 (1)	32 (4)	40 (6)
GER	3	2 (1)	4 (4)	2 (2)	0 (2)
GPY	41 (1)	40 (2)	45 (4)	48 (1)	57 (6)
HIS	68 (9)	73 (11)	74 (11)	103 (10)	108 (14)
IDS	29 (2)	31 (1)	44 (5)	49 (5)	48 (12)
INDEP	3	3	1	5	2
IRS	3 (1)	1	0 (1)	0	1 (1)
JPN	1 (1)	1 (1)	1 (2)	1 (2)	0 (2)
LIN	2	4	4	8 (1)	5 (2)
MAT	0	0	2	2	1 (1)
PHI	36 (3)	26 (2)	23 (4)	20 (5)	18 (8)
POL	40 (4)	42 (8)	40 (8)	42 (11)	35 (14)
PSY	253 (10)	231 (14)	242 (14)	288 (14)	329 (33)
REL	6 (2)	9	8 (3)	14 (5)	11 (3)
SOC	58 (17)	52 (10)	45 (14)	59 (11)	75 (20)
SPA	1 (2)	0 (2)	1 (1)	2	4
WMS	1	1	1	1	1(1)
NA	1432	1521	1780	1980	1888
Subtotal	2400	2531	2827	3153	3156

FULL-TIME STUDENT ENROLMENT BY DEGREE AND AREA OF CONCENTRATION--UNDERGRADUATE

Source: Student Information System, December 1, 2004 figures.

Notes: Double majors are noted in parentheses; these are not included in the totals. 13(48) HRM and 14(34) HRP Certificate students are included in HRM; other certificates are included in the appropriate discipline.

COMMERCE (B CC	(IVIIVI)				
	00/01	01/02	02/03	03/04	04/05
ACC	140 (9)	134 (17)	204 (19)	211 (21)	209 (26)
CIS	45 (6)	51 (3)	41 (4)	27 (6)	32 (4)
CSC	24	13	8	2	1
ECO	14 (13)	16 (12)	16 (8)	25 (19)	32 (19)
FIN	124 (42)	141 (44)	159 (66)	187 (61)	174 (69)
GBM	30 (10)	46 (5)	54 (2)	35 (1)	34 (4)
GBS	16	11	13	11	19
HRM	141 (178)	107 (195)	130 (210)	119 (194)	124 (249)
MGT	33 (12)	31 (11)	44 (9)	56 (16)	53 (20)
МКТ	152 (22)	141 (27)	117 (41)	159 (27)	183 (37)
SBE	22 (4)	12 (10)	18 (9)	18 (9)	20 (15)
NA	944 (1)	1087	1108 (1)	1169 (1)	1074 (1)
Subtotal	1685	1790	1912	2019	1955
SCIENCE (B SC)					et tinke ti
ASP	10 (1)	9 (3)	13 (1)	8	16
AST	0	0	1	1	1
BIO	131 (16)	124 (13)	117 (15)	117 (16)	145 (15)
CHE	32 (13)	32 (8)	19 (11)	26 (12)	22 (18)
CPS	17 (3)	32 (3)	20 (3)	26 (3)	32 (1)
CSC	13	12 (2)	15	12 (2)	10
ENV	27 (6)	39 (8)	31 (6)	33 (1)	30 (6)
GEO	29 (7)	38 (4)	27 (6)	28 (5)	27 (4)
GPY	0	1 (9)	8 (5)	5 (7)	7 (8)
MAT	11 (7)	15 (7)	14 (8	18 (6)	17 (8)
MAT/CSC	0	0	1	1	0
PHY	0 (2)	3	5	5 (3)	8 (2)
PSY	43 (12)	31 (12)	32 (22)	36 (12)	46 (19)
NA	349	318 (1)	409	414	371
Subtotal	662	654	712	730	732
DIP EGN, BSC/DE	129 (2)	118	136 (4)	146	155 (9)
DIP FOR	0 (14)	0	0 (24)	20 (11)	2 (26)
EDU (BED)	0	0	0	0	0
SPEC/AUD/NDP/UP					
	70	67	74	80	82
TOTAL (Undergraduate)	4946	5160	5661	6148	6082

FULL-TIME STUDENT ENROLMENT BY DEGREE AND AREA OF CONCENTRATION--UNDERGRADUATE (continued)

	00/01	01/02	02/03	03/04	04/05
GRD DIP IDS	0	1	0	0	0
MA ACS	5	1	4	8	4
MA CRIM	4	4	2	6	8
MA ED	0	0	0	0	0
MA HIS	1	3	1	3	2
MA IDS	20	16	23	23	28
MA PHI	0	0	0	0	1
MA WMS	1	2	4	1	3
MED	0	0	0	0	0
EMBA	56	56	56	54	47
MBA	125	118	142	132	93
M FIN			15	30	27
PhD Bus Adm	7	2	11	16	23
MSC APS		2	6	7	3
MSC AST	4	4	3	4	4
MSC PSY	6	10	3	10	8
Subtotal (Graduate)	229	219	270	294	251
GRAND TOTAL					
FULL-TIME	5175	5379	5931	6442	6333

FULL-TIME STUDENT ENROLMENT BY DEGREE AND AREA OF CONCENTRATION--GRADUATE

ARTS (BA)	00/01	01/02	02/03	03/04	04/05
ACS	3	4	1	1	1 (1)
ANT	7 (1)	7 (1)	12 (1)	5 (1)	10 (4)
ASN	3	0	4	1 (1)	0 (1)
CHI	0	0	0	0	0
CLA	3	1	1 (1)	5	3
CRIM	44 (7)	45 (6)	44 (2)	44 (3)	49 (2)
ECO	9	4	8	8	11 (1)
EGL	42	32 (2)	39	36 (1)	41 (4)
FRE	7	8	13 (3)	6	9
GER	0	1	5	Ő	0
GPY	10	7 (1)	11	10	13
HIS	7 (3)	10	18	11 (1)	24 (1)
IDS	9	13 (1)	10	11 (1) 14 (1)	17 (1)
INDEP	8	5	6	3	2
IRS	2	2	2	2	0
JPN	0	0	0	2	0
LIN	1	0	0	0	
MAT	0	0			4
	0		0 (1)	1 (1)	2 (1)
MAT/CSC	-	0	0	0	0
PHI	4	7	4	6	10 (1)
POL	8	7	9	6 (1)	9 (2)
PSY	69 (2)	77 (2)	59 (2)	84 (4)	82 (9)
REL	4	6 (1)	5 (1)	5	7
SOC	28 (2)	30	22 (1)	25 (2)	22 (4)
SPA	0 (1)	0 (1)	3	2 (1)	3
WMS	2	1	0	1	1 (1)
NA	364	361	371	392	383
Subtotal	634	628	647	669	703
SCIENCE (B SC)	0	0	0		
ASP	0	0	0	3	2
AST	0	0	0	0	0
BIO	14 (2)	18 (3)	16 (1)	19 (1)	19 (2)
CHE	3 (2)	3 (2)	6 (2)	4 (1)	5
CPS	8 (1)	13 (1)	8 (3)	12 (2)	21 (1)
CSC	0	5	6 (1)	4	2 (1)
ENV	10 (3)	2 (1)	6 (1)	6 (1)	7 (2)
GEO	9	5 (2)	8	9 (2)	. 5 (2)
GPY	0	0	0 (2)	3 (2)	2
MAT	4 (1)	7	3 (1)	8 (2)	5 (2)
AVEL & A		0	0	0	0
	1	0			
MAT/CSC	1 2 (1)	0	1	0	1
MAT/CSC PHY PSY	$ \begin{array}{c} 1 \\ 2 \\ 10 \\ (3) \end{array} $	0	1		1 9 (4)
MAT/CSC PHY		0	1	0 10 (2) 65 (1)	1 9 (4) 71

PART-TIME STUDENT ENROLMENT BY DEGREE AND AREA OF CONCENTRATION--UNDERGRADUATE

COMMERCE (B CC	DMM)				
	00/01	01/02	02/03	03/04	04/05
ACC	41 (4)	52 (4)	41 (4)	53 (8)	60 (3)
CIS	9 (1)	10	8 (1)	6 (1)	7 (5)
CSC	3	1	2	1	1
ECO	9 (1)	3 (1)	5 (3)	4 (3)	7 (3)
FIN	31 (5)	34 (11)	30 (7)	49 (8)	40 (10)
GBM	4	2 (2)	6 (2)	11	5 (1)
GBS	5	11	12	14	9
HRM	143 (83)	146 (80)	120 (59)	123 (114)	142 (100)
MGT	10 (3)	9 (3)	13 (5)	8 (2)	16 (3)
MKT	38 (4)	28 (3)	32 (5)	31 (12)	35 (9)
SBE	4	10 (2)	6	8 (1)	6 (3)
NA	242	257	249	249 (1)	265
Subtotal	539	563	524	557	593
DIP EGN, BSC/DE	27 (1)	27 (1)	24 (2)	30	35 (1)
DIP FOR	4 (3)	4 (3)	3 (4)	16 (3)	3 (2)
EDU (BED)	0 (1)	0	0	0	0
SPEC/AUD/ NDP/UPG		. <u>1. 1. k</u> u			
	442	441	440	443	420
TOTAL (Undergraduate)	1766	1787	1760	1858	1903

PART-TIME STUDENT ENROLMENT BY DEGREE AND AREA OF CONCENTRATION--UNDERGRADUATE (continued)

	CONCENTRATIONGRADUATE							
	00/01	01/02	02/03	03/04	04/05			
GRD DIP IDS	2	1	1	0	1			
MA ACS	17	18	15	13	13			
MA CRIM	5	8	12	11	15			
MA ED	0	0	0	0	0			
MA HIS	7	4	7	5	4			
MA IDS	16	17	23	24	25			
MA PHI	0	1	1	1	2			
MA WMS	9	6	5	9	9			
MED	0	0	0	0	0			
EMBA	1	0	0	0	0			
MBA	112	100	122	144	169			
M FIN		~~	0	15	6			
M MGT				15	26			
MSC APS		2	8	14	27			
MSC AST	2	0	2	1	1			
MSC PSY	12	6	16	8	7			
Subtotal (Graduate)	183	163	212	260	305			
GRAND TOTAL								
PART-TIME	1949	1950	1972	2118	2208			

PART-TIME STUDENT ENROLMENT BY DEGREE AND AREA OF CONCENTRATION--GRADUATE

Source: Student Information System, December 1, 2004figures.

Notes: Double majors are noted in parentheses; these are not included in the totals. 81(68) HRM and 9(18) HRP Certificate students are included in HRM; other certificates are included in the appropriate discipline.

	FULL- TIME	PART- TIME	TOTAL
B. ARTS	3153	691	3844
CERTIFICATE	3	12	15
GRD DIP	0	1	1
M. ARTS	46	68	114
Total (Arts)	3202	772	3974
B. COMMERCE	1928	503	2431
CERTIFICATE	27	90	117
MBA ⁵	140	169	309
M FIN	27	6	33
M MGT	0	26	26
PhD Bus Adm	23	0	23
Total (Commerce)	2145	794	2939
B. EDUCATION	0	0	0
M. ARTS EDUCATION	0	0	0
M. EDUCATION	0	0	0
Total (Education)	0	0	0
AUDIT	0	4	4
NON-DEGREE	13	50	63
SPECIAL	34	236	270
UPGRADING	35	130	165
Total (NA)	82	420	502
B. SCIENCE	760	157	917
CERTIFICATE	3	3	6
DIP. EGN	124	24	148
DIP. FOR	2	3	5
M. SCIENCE	15	35	50
Total (Science)	904	222	1126
GRAND TOTAL	6333	2208	8541

SUMMARY OF ENROLMENT BY DEGREE PROGRAM

⁵Includes 47 EMBA students.

SUMMARY	OF ENROLMENT	BY DEGREE PROGRAM	- BY GENDER

	ľ	MALE		FEMALE			
	FULL-	PART-	TOTAL	FULL- PART		Γ- TOTAL	
	TIME	TIME		TIME	TIME		
B. Arts	1239	316	1555	1914	375	2289	
Certificate	2	5	7	1	7	8	
GRD DIP	0	1	1	0	0	0	
M. Arts	13	22	35	33	46	79	
Total (Arts)	1254	344	1598	1948	428	2376	
B. Commerce	1083	271	1354	844	231	1075	
Certificate	7	13	20	20	77	97	
MBA	94	93	187	46	76	122	
M FIN	11	2	13	16	4	20	
M MGT	0	15	15	0	11	11	
PhD	6	0	6	17	0	17	
Total(Commerce)	1201	394	1595	943	399	1342	
B. Education	0	0	0	0	0	0	
M. Arts (Education)	0	0	0	0	0	0	
M. Education	0	0	0	0	0	0	
Total(Education)	0	0	0	0	0	0	
Audit	0	0	0	0	4	4	
Non-degree	8	20	28	5	30	35	
Special	12	95	107	22	137	159	
Upgrading	10	52	62	25	78	103	
Total (NA)	30	167	197	52	249	301	
B. Science	328	96	424	432	61	493	
Certificate	0	2	2	3	1	. 4	
Dip. Egn.	103	20	123	21	4	25	
Dip. For.	1	0	1	1	3	4	
M. Science	7	22	29	8	13	21	
Total (Science)	439	140	579	465	82	547	
GRAND	2924	1045	3969	3408	1158	4566	
TOTAL							

Note: 6 students did not indicate gender.

	00/01	01/02	02/03	03/04	04/05
ARTS					
Year 1	893	912	1063	1159	979
Year 2	715	782	860	967	1019
Year 3	710	748	793	871	986
Year 4+	82	89	111	156	172
Total	2400	2531	2827	3153	3156
SCIENCE ⁷	<u> </u>				
Year 1	271	254	302	308	269
Year 2	236	213	241	256	279
Year 3	153	176	164	187	194
Year 4+	131	129	141	145	147
Total	791	772	848	896	889
COMMERCE	a a sector a		<u></u>		
Year 1	505	515	562	580	497
Year 2	428	477	455	528	533
Year 3	378	435	470	475	480
Year 4+	374	363	425	436	445
Total	1685	1790	1912	2019	1955
EDUCATION	0	0	0	0	0
SPEC, UPG, NDP	70	67	74	80	82
GRADUATE STUDIES					
GRD DIP	0	1	0	0	0
MA (ACS)	5	1	4	8	4
MA (CRIM)	4	4	2	6	8
MA (HIS)	1	3	1	3	8 2 28
MA (IDS)	20	16	23	23	28
MA (EDU)	0	0	0	0	0
MA (PHI)	0	0	0	0	
MA (WMS)	1	. 2	4	1	1 3
MED	0	0	0	0	0
EMBA	56	56	-56	54	47
MBA	125	118	142	132	93
M FIN			15	30	27
PhD (Bus Adm)	7	2	11	16	23
MSC (APS)		2	6	7	23 3 4
MSC (AST)	4	4	3	4	4
MSC (PSY)	6	10	3	10	8
	229	219	270	294	251
Total		41/	210	2/4	401

FULL-TIME ENROLMENT BY FACULTY AND YEAR OF STUDY⁶

⁶Source: Student Information System, December 1 figures ⁷Includes Engineering and Forensics

	00/01	01/02	02/03	03/04	04/05
ARTS					
Year 1	177	189	195	163	175
Year 2	177	137	166	179	148
Year 3	227	236	232	248	277
Year 4+	53	66	54	79	103
Total	634	628	647	669	703
SCIENCE ⁹					
Year 1	41	45	33	45	53
Year 2	42	42	41	46	38
Year 3	26	32	41	43	43
Year 4+	42	36	34	55	53
Total	151	155	149	189	187
COMMERCE	· · · · ·				
Year 1	181	181	195	179	197
Year 2	91	96	96	89	88
Year 3	85	100	75	73	90
Year 4+	182	186	158	216	218
Total	539	563	524	557	593
EDUCATION	0	0	0	0	0
SPEC, UPG, NDP	442	441	440	443	420
GRADUATE STUDIES					
GRD DIP	2	1	1	0	1
MA (ACS)	17	18	15	13	13
MA (CRIM)	5	8	12	11	15
MA (HIS)	7	4	7	5	4
MA (IDS)	16	17	23	24	25
MA (PHI)		1	1	1	2 9
MA (WMS)	9	6	5	9	9
M ED	0	0	0	0	0
EMBA	1	0	0	0	0
MBA	112	100	122	144	169
M FIN				15	6
M MGT				15	26
MSC (APS)		2	8	14	27
MSC (AST)	2	0	2	1	1
MSC (PSY)	12	6	16	8	7
Total	183	163	212	260	305
TOTAL PART-TIME	1949	1950	1972	2118	2208

PART-TIME ENROLMENT BY FACULTY AND YEAR OF STUDY⁸

⁸ Source: Student Information System, December 1 figures ⁹Includes Engineering and Forensics

2004/2005 Fact Book

Academic Year	Full-time	% of Total	Part-time	% of Total	Grand Total	% Change
2004/05	6,333	74%	2,208	26%	8,541	-0.2%
2003/04	6,442	75%	2,118	25%	8,560	8.3%
2002/03	5,931	75%	1,972	25%	7,903	7.8%
2001/02	5,379	73%	1,950	27%	7,329	2.9%
2000/01	5,175	73%	1,949	27%	7,124	-0.5%
1999/00	5,160	72%	2,000	28%	7,160	-2.5%
1998/99	5,137	70%	2,203	30%	7,340	1.2%
1997/98	5,101	70%	2,150	30%	7,251	0.5%
1996/97	5,034	70%	2,183	30%	7,217	2.8%
1995/96	5,002	71%	2,017	29%	7,019	-7.7%
1994/95	5,258	69%	2,348	31%	7,606	-3.8%
1993/94	5,274	67%	2,636	33%	7,910	0.2%
1992/93	5,123	65%	2,030	35%	7,893	2.5%
1991/92	5,016	65%	2,770	35%	7,697	7.0%
1990/91		64%	2,580	36%	7,192	5.8%
	4,612					
1989/90	4,294	63%	2,506	37%	6,800	7.1%
1988/89	4,072	64%	2,276	36%	6,348	16.2%
1987/88	3,660	67%	1,805	33%	5,465	13.7%
1986/87	3,357	70%	1,448	30%	4,805	3.0%
1985/86	3,317	71%	1,346	29%	4,663	2.1%
1984/85	3,209	70%	1,356	30%	4,565	-0.7%
1983/84	3,131	68%	1,467	32%	4,598	8.3%
1982/83	2,818	66%	1,428	34%	4,246	9.7%
1981/82	2,383	62%	1,487	38%	3,870	3.2%
1980/81	2,274	61%	1,476	39%	3,750	3.2%
1979/80	2,097	58%	1,537	42%	3,634	-2.7%
1978/79	2,205	59%	1,531	41%	3,736	-2.0%
1977/78	2,376	62%	1,436	38%	3,812	1.7%
1976/77	2,460	66%	1,290	34%	3,750	-0.2%
1975/76	2,444	65%	1,315	35%	3,759	4.4%
1974/75	2,331	65%	1,270	- 35%	3,601	9.4%
1973/74	2,393	73%	898	27%	3,291	-3.6%
1972/73	2,562	75%	852	25%	3,414	1.6%
1971/72	2,548	76%	811	24%	3,359	17.3%
1970/71	2,296	80%	568	20%	2,864	7.9%
1969/70	2,070	78%	584	22%	2,654	18.0%
1968/69	1,573	70%	676	30%	2,249	40.3%
1967/68	1,217	76%	386	24%	1,603	18.8%
1966/67	1,037	77%	312	23%	1,349	16.3%
1965/66	834	72%	326	28%	1,160	24.5%
	711	76%	221	24%	932	-0.7%
1964/65						
1963/64	661	70%	278	30%	939	14.2%
1962/63	603	73%	219	27%	822	8.3%
1961/62	567	75%	192	25%	759	18.6%
1960/61	480	75%	160	25%	640	17.0%
1959/60	401	73%	146	27%	547	_12.1%
1958/59	363	74%	125	26%	488	7.5%
1957/58	332	73%	122	27%	454	12.1%
1956/57	308	76%	97	24%	405	33.7%
1955/56	290	96%	13	4%	303	-7.6%
1954/55	264	80%	64	20%	328	22.8%
1953/54	233	87%	34	13%	267	

ENROLMENT STATISTICS

FULL-TIME	STUDENT	ENROLMENT	F BY MAJOR	AND YEAH	COF STUDY

ARTS			YEAR	OF STUDY			
BA	1	2	3	4	5	NA	TOTAL
ACS	0	0	1	0	0	0	1
ANT	2	10	30	8	0	0	50
ASN	0	2	6	1	0	0	9
CLA	0	9	4	4	0	0	17
CRIM	0	83	182	23	0	0	288
ECO	0	5	9	3	0	0	17
EGL	0	35	100	15	0	0	150
FRE	0	13	25	2	0	0	40
GPY	1	15	36	5	0	0	57
HIS	1	25	68	14	0	0	108
IDS	0	10	27	11	0	0	48
IND	0	0	2	0	0	0	2
IRS	0	1	0	0	0	0	1
LIN	0	0	4	0	0	0	4
MAT	0	0	1	0	0	0	1
PHI	ů 0	8	5	5	ů 0	0	18
POL	0	8	16	11	0	0	35
PSY	3	64	214	47	0	0	328
REL	0	1	7	3	0	0	11
SOC	1	17	52	5	0	0	75
SPA	0	0	4	0	0	0	4
WMS	1	0	0	0	0	0	1
NA	968	713	193	13	0	1	1888
Subtotal	977	1019	986	170	0	1	3153
CERTIFICAT		101/	700				
CRIM	1	0	0	0	0	0	1
EGL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
GER	0	0	0 '	0	0	0	0
JPN	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
LIN	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
PSY	0	0	0	-		0	1
SOC	0	0	0	0 0	1 0	0	1
SPA	0	0	0	0	0	0	0 0
					1		
Subtotal	2	0	0	0	1	0	3
GRD DIP IDS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
MA	U	U	U	U	U	0	0
ACS	4	0	0	0	0	0	4
CRIM	4	0	0	0			4
	8				0	0	8
HIS		0	0	0	0	0	2
IDS	27	1	0	0	0	0	28
PHI	1	0	0	0	0	0	1
WMS Subtatal	3	0	0	0	0	0	3
Subtotal	45	1	0	0	0	0	46
TOTAL	1024	1020	986	170	1	1	3202

COMMERC	E		YE	CAR OF ST	UDY		
BCOMM	1	2	3	4	5	NA	TOTAL
ACC	2	26	82	99	0	0	209
CIS	0	6	9	17	0	0	32
CSC	0	1	0	0	0	0	1
ECO	0	6	11	15	0	0	32
FIN	1	11	69	93	0	0	174
GBM	0	4	15	15	0	0	34
GBS	0	2	5	12	0	0	19
HRM	3	7	32	55	0	0	97
MGT	0	11	19	23	0	0	53
MKT	1	19	73	90	0	0	183
SBE	0	1	11	8	0	0	20
NA	467	438	152	17	0	0	1074
Subtotal	474	532	478	444	0	0	1928
CERTIFICA	ТЕ						
ECO	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
HRM	12	0	1	0	0	0	13
HRP	11	1	1	1	0	0	14
Subtotal	23	1	2	1	0	0	27
GRADUATE							
EMB	47	0	0	0	0	0	47
MBA	40	53	0	0	0	0	93
M FIN	27	0	0	0	0	0	27
PhD Bus	0	23	0	0	0	0	23
Adm							
Subtotal	114	76	0	0	0	0	190
TOTAL	611	609	480	445	0	0	2145
EDUCATION	I		TIDA D.C	E CELIDI			
EDUCATION	1	2	YEAR C	OF STUDY 4	5	BT A	TOTAL
MATA						NA	TOTAL
MA Ed MEd	0 0	0	0 0	0	0 0	0	0
					the second se		0
TOTAL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
			EAR OF S		-		TOTAL
A	1	2	3	4	5	NA	TOTAL
Audit	0	0	0	0	0	0	- 12
Non-	0	0	0	0	0	13	13
degree	0	0	0	0	0		
Special	0	0	0	0	0	34	34
Upgrading	0	0	0	0	0	35	35
TOTAL	0	0	0	0	0	82	82

FULL-TIME STUDENT ENROLMENT BY MAJOR AND YEAR OF STUDY

SCIENCE			YEA	DY			
BSC	1	2	3	4	5	NA	TOTAL
ASP	1	3	4	8	0	0	16
AST	0	0	1	0	0	0	1
BIO	0	36	58	51	0	0	145
CHE	0	6	12	4	0	0	22
CPS	0	9	10	13	0	0	32
CSC	0	0	4	6	0	0	10
EGN	20	10	1	0	0	0	31
ENV	0	4	6	19	0	1	30
GEO	0	5	13	8	0	0	26
GPY	0	1	4	2	0	0	7
MAT	1	5	5	6	0	0	17
MAT/CSC	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
PHY	1	0	2	5	0	0	8
PSY	1	3	19	21	0	0	44
NA	193	125	53	0	0	0	371
Subtotal	217	207	192	143	0	1	760
CERTIFICA	ATE						
GEO	0	0	0	0	1	0	1
MAT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
PSY	0	0	0	0	2	0	2
Subtotal	0	0	0	0	3	0	3
DIP EGN	52	72	0	0	0	0	124
DIP FOR	0	0	2	0	0	0	2
MSC							
APS	3	0	0	0	0	0	3
AST	4	0	0	0	0	0	4
PSY	8	0	0	0	0	0	8
Subtotal	15	0	0	0	0	0	15
TOTAL	284	279	194	143	3	1	904
GRAND							
TOTAL	1919	1908	1660	758	4	84	6333

FULL-TIME STUDENT ENROLMENT BY MAJOR AND YEAR OF STUDY

Source: Student Information System, December 1 figures

ARTS(BA)	1	2	3	4	5	NA	TOTAL
ACS	0	1	0	0	0	0	1
ANT	1	0	6	3	0	0	10
ASN	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
CLA	1	0	1	1	0	0	3
CRIM	0	5	39	3	0	2	49
ECO	0	1	8	2	0	0	11
EGL	1	2	30	4	0	1	38
FRE	0	0	7	2	0	0	9
GPY	0	1	10	1	0	0	12
HIS	0	1	21	0	0	1	23
IDS	0	2	9	6	0	0	17
IND	1	0	1	0	0	0	2
IRS	0	0	0	Ő	0	0	0
LIN	0 0	0	2	1	0	0	
MAT	0	0	2	0	0	0	2
PHI	0	2	6	0	0	0	3 2 8
POL	0	0	7	2	0	0	9
PSY	1	11	54	13	0	1	80
REL	0	2	3	2	0	0	7
SOC	1	3	17	1	0	0	22
SPA	0	0	1	0	0	0	1
WMS	0	0	0	1	0	0	1
NA	167	117	52	5	0	42	383
Subtotal	107	148	276	47	0	42	691
		140	270	4/	U	47	091
CERTIFICAT EGL		0	0	0	2	0	2
	0	0	0	0	3	0	3
GPY	0	0	0	0	1	0	. 1
HIS	0	0	0	0	1	0	1
LIN	0	0	1	0	0	0	· 1
PHI	0	0	0	0	2	0	2
PSY	0	0	0	0	2	0	2
SPA	2	0	0	0	0	0	
Subtotal	2	0	1	0	9	0	12
GRD DIP							
IDS	0	1	0	0	0	0	1
MA							
ACS	11	1	0	0	0	1	13
CRIM	14	0	0	0	0	1	15
HIS	4	0	0	0	0	0	4
IDS	12	12	1	0	0	0	25
PHI	2	0	0	0	0	0	
WMS	8	1	0	0	0	0	2
Subtotal	51	14	1	0	0	2	- 68
TOTAL	226	163	278	47	9	49	772

PART-TIME STUDENT ENROLMENT BY MAJOR AND YEAR OF STUDY

COMMERC	E						
BCOMM	1	2	3	4	5	NA	TOTAL
ACC	3	2	15	38	0	2	60
CIS	0	0	1	6	0	0	7
CSC	0	0	0	1	0	0	1
ECO	1	0	1	5	0	0	7
FIN	1	1	10	27	0	1	40
GBM	0	0	0	5	0	0	5
GBS	0	0	3	6	0	0	9
HRM	1	4	11	36	0	0	52
MGT	0	0	3	13	0	0	16
MKT	1	1	4	29	0	0	35
SBE	0	0	1	5	0	0	6
NA	105	80	41	11	0	28	265
Subtotal	112	88	90	182	0	31	503
CERTIFICA	TE						
ECO	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
HRM	77	0	0	1	0	3	81
HRP	8	0	0	1	0	0	. 9
Subtotal	85	0	0	2	0	3	90
GRADUATE	C						
EMB	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
MBA	65	103	0	0	0	1	169
M FIN	6	0	0	0	0	0	6
M MGT	26	0	0	0	0	0	26
Subtotal	97	103	0	0	0	1	201
TOTAL	294	191	90	184	0	35	794
EDUCATIO	N						
	1	2	3	4	5	NA	TOTAL
MA Ed	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
MEd	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
TOTAL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
	1	2	3	4	5	NA	TOTAL
Audit	0	0	0	0	0	4	4
Non-degree	0	0	0	0	0	50	50
Special	0	0	0	0	0	236	236
Upgrading	0	0	0	0	0	130	130
TOTAL	0	0	0	0	0	420	420

PART-TIME STUDENT ENROLMENT BY MAJOR AND YEAR OF STUDY

SCIENCE							
BSC	1	2	3	4	5	NA	TOTAL
ASP	0	0	0	2	0	0	2
BIO	1	1	2	14	0	1	19
CHE	0	1	2	2	0	0	5
CPS	0	0	9	12	0	0	21
CSC	1	0	0	1	0	0	2
EGN	8	3	0	0	0	0	11
ENV	0	0	4	3	0	0	7
GEO	0	0	1	4	0	0	5
GPY	0	0	0	2	0	0	2
MAT	1	0	1	0	0	0	5 2 2 1
PHY	0	0	1	0	0	0	
PSY	0	2	2	4	0	1	9
NA	29	15	21	0	0	6	71
Subtotal	40	22	43	44	0	8	157
CERTIFICA	ТЕ						
MAT	3	0	0	0	0	0	3
Subtotal	3	0	0	0	0	0	3
DIP EGN	8	16	0	0	0	0	24
DIP FOR	2	0	0	1	0	0	3
MSC							-
APS	22	5	0	0	0	0	27
AST	1	0	0	0	0	0	1
PSY	4	3	0	0	0	0	7
Subtotal	27	8	0	0	0	0	35
TOTAL	80	46	43	45	0	8	222
GRAND							
GRAND TOTAL	600	400	411	276	9	512	2208

PART-TIME STUDENT ENROLMENT BY MAJOR AND YEAR OF STUDY

Source: Student Information System, December 1 figures

		YF	CAR OF S	STUDY			
	1	2	3	4	5	NA	TOTAL
ARTS -							
BA	977	1019	986	170	0	1	3153
Cert	2	0	0	0	1	0	3
Grd Dip	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
MA	45	1	0	0	0	0	46
Subtotal	1024	1020	986	170	1	1	3202
COMMERCE				- 1	(
BComm	474	532	478	444	0	0	1928
Cert	23	1	2	1	0	0	27
MBA ¹⁰	87	53	0	0	0	0	140
M FIN	27	0	0	0	0	0	27
PhD	0	23	0	0	0	0	23
Subtotal	611	609	480	445	0	0	2145
EDUCATION					Service of the servic		
BEd	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
MEd	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Subtotal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SCIENCE							
BSc	217	207	192	143	0	1	760
Cert	0	0	0	0	3	0	3
Diploma	52	72	2	0	0	. 0	126
MSc	15	0	0	0	0	0	15
Subtotal	284	279	194	143	3	1	904
N/A							
Audit	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Non-degree	0	0	0	0	0	13	13
Special	0	0	· 0	0	0	34	34
Upgrading	0	0	0	0	0	35	35
Subtotal	0	0	0	0	. 0	82	82
TOTAL (F/T)	1919	1908	1660	758	4	84	6333

SUMMARY OF FULL-TIME STUDENT ENROLMENT BY DEGREE PROGRAM AND YEAR OF STUDY

¹⁰Includes 40 EMBA students

	YEAR OF STUDY									
	1	2	3	4	5	NA	TOTAL			
ARTS										
BA	173	148	276	47	0	47	691			
Cert	2	0	1	0	9	0	12			
Grd Dip	0	1	0	0	0	0	1			
MA	51	14	1	0	0	2	68			
Subtotal	226	163	278	47	9	49	772			
COMMERCE										
BComm	112	88	90	182	0	31	503			
Cert	85	0	0	2	0	3	90			
MBA ¹¹	65	103	0	0	0	1	169			
M FIN	6	0	0	0	0	0	6			
M MGT	26	0	0	0	0	0	26			
Subtotal	294	191	90	184	0	35	794			
EDUCATION										
BEd	0	0	0	0	0	0	0			
MEd	0	0	0	0	0	0	0			
Subtotal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0			
SCIENCE										
BSc	40	22	43	44	0	8	157			
Cert	3	0	0	0	0	0	3			
Diploma	10	16	0	1	0	0	27			
MSc	27	8	0	0	0	0	35			
Subtotal	80	46	43	45	0	8	222			
N/A										
Audit	0	0	0	0	0	4	4			
Non-degree	0	0	0	0	0	50	50			
Special	0	0	0	0	0	236	236			
Upgrading	0	0	0	0	0	130	130			
Subtotal	0	0	0	0	0	420	420			
TOTAL (P/T)	600	400	411	276	9	512	2208			

SUMMARY OF PART-TIME STUDENT ENROLMENT BY DEGREE PROGRAM AND YEAR OF STUDY

¹¹ Includes 0 EMBA students

	FU	LL-TIM	E	PA	RT-TIM	1E	1	TOTAL	
	Μ	F	Т	Μ	F	Т	Μ	F	Т
NOVA SCOTIA									
Annapolis County	16	21	37	2	5	7	18	26	44
Antigonish County	2	13	15	0	4	4	2	17	19
Cape Breton County	55	99	154	9	13	22	64	112	176
Halifax City	1317	1443	2760	580	649	1229	1897	2092	3989
Colchester County	69	78	147	21	13	34	90	91	181
Cumberland County	23	31	54	3	2	5	26	33	59
Dartmouth	92	112	204	73	78	151	165	190	355
Digby County	10	12	22	0	2	2	10	14	24
Guysborough County	4	12	16	4	0	4	8	12	20
Halifax County	250	274	524	104	141	245	354	415	769
Hants County	60	68	128	11	14	25	71	82	153
Inverness County	30	40	70	5	5	10	35	45	80
Kings County	57	80	137	9	8	17	66	88	154
Lunenburg County	68	58	126	15	15	30	83	73	156
Pictou County	53	100	153	9	13	22	62	113	175
Queens County	12	13	25	1	3	4	13	16	29
Richmond County	4	15	19	0	1	1	4	16	20
Shelburne County	13	33	46	1	0	1	14	33	47
Victoria County	7	5	12	0	1	1	7	6	13
Yarmouth County	47	47	94	2	3	5	49	50	99
Not Specified	6	4	10	5	2	7	11	6	17
Subtotal	2195	2558	4753	854	972	1826	3049	3530	6579
		_							
New Brunswick	185	233	418	23	19	42	208	252	460
Newfoundland	33	77	110	6	18	24	39	95	134
Prince Edward Island	45	63	108	6	8	14	51	71	1.22
Subtotal	263	373	636	35	45	80	298	418	716
Subtotal	205	515	0.50	35	43	00	270	410	/10
Total Atlantic	2458	2931	5389	889	1017	1906	3347	3948	7295
Alberto	26	10	44	8	8	16	34	26	60
Alberta		18		o 4		10		17	42
British Columbia	21	11	32		6		25 2		
Manitoba	2	3 2	5	0	0	0	2	3	5
North West Territories	2		4	0	0	0		2	2
Nunavet	1	1	2	0	0	0	1	1	
Ontario	180	147	327	33	37	70	213	184	397
Quebec	5	18	23	5	3	8	10	21	31
Saskatchewan	I	1	2	0	1	1	1	2	3
Canada Not Specified	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	1	1
Subtotal	238	202	440	50	55	105	288	257	545
Total Canada	2696	3133	5829	939	1072	2011	3635	4205	7840

FULL AND PART-TIME ENROLMENT BY GEOGRAPHIC REGION

Source: Student Information System, December 1, 2004 figures

Note: Geographic region is based on the home mailing addresses provided by the student and is not necessarily the same as the country of origin.

COUNTRY/REGION	FUL	L-TIM	E	PAR'	T-TIM	E	TC	DTAL	
	Μ	F	Т	Μ	F	Т	Μ	F	Т
Antigua	12	16	28	4	1	5	16	17	33
Austria	1	1	2	0	0	0	1	1	2
Bahamas	13	35	48	8	8	16	21	43	64
Bahrain	3	0	3	0	0	0	3	0	3
Bangladesh	5	1	6	3	0	3	8	1	9
Barbados	3	2	5	0	0	0	3	2	5
Belgium	1	0	1	0	0	0	1	0	1
Bermuda	26	31	57	3	4	7	29	35	64
Brazil	1	0	1	0	0	0	1	0	1
British Virgin Islands	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	1	1
Denmark	1	0	1	2	0	2	3	0	3
Dominica	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	1	1
Ecuador	2	0	2	0	0	0	2	0	2
England	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	1	1
Gambia	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	1	1
Georgia	0	0	0	1	0	1	1	0	1
Germany	7	6	13	24	29	53	31	35	66
Ghana	1	2	3	0	1	1	1	3	4
Honduras	1	0	1	0	0	0	1	0	1
Hong Kong	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	1	1
Hungary	1	0	1	0	0	0	1	0	1
India	. 6	2	8	5	0	5	11	2	13
Indonesia	1	0	1	0	0	0	1	0	1
Ireland	1	0	1	0	0	0	1	0	1
Italy	1	0	1	0	0	0	1	0	1
Jamaica	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	1	1
Japan	5	10	15	2	4	6	7	14	21
Jordan	1	0	1	0	0	0	1	0	1
Kenya	1	2	3	1	1	2	2	3	5
Kuwait	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	1	1
Lesotho	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	1	1
Malaysia	1	2 '	3	1	1	2	2	3	5
Mexico	3	3	6	0	1	1	3	4	7
Nigeria	1	2	3	1	1	2	2	3	5
Pakistan	0	2	2	0	0	0	0	2	2
PR China	32	48	80	15	11	26	47	59	106
Russia	2	1	3	3	0	3	5	1	6

FULL AND PART-TIME ENROLMENT BY GEOGRAPHIC REGION (continued)

COUNTRY/REGION	FUI	LL-TIN	1E	PART-TIME			TOTAL			
	Μ	F	Т	Μ	F	Т	Μ	F	Т	
Saint Kitts	7	6	13	0	0	0	7	6	13	
Saint Lucia	2	4	6	1	2	3	3	6	9	
Saint Vincent	1	0	1	0	0	0	1	0	1	
Saudi Arabia	4	0	4	0	0	0	4	0	4	
Scotland	0	0	0	1	0	1	1	0	1	
Singapore	2	0	2	0	0	0	2	0	2	
South Korea	1	0	1	1	0	1	2	0	2	
Spain	1	1	2	0	0	0	1	1	2	
Sweden	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	1	1	
Taiwan	2	1	3	0	2	2	2	3	5	
Tanzania	1	1	2	0	0	0	1	1	2	
Thailand	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	1	1	
Trinidad & Tobago	6	5	11	0	0	0	6	5	11	
Turkey	11	1	12	0	0	0	11	1	12	
Turks & Caicos	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	1	1	
Uganda	1	0	1	0	0	0	1	0	1	
United Arab Emirates	2	2	4	4	0	4	6	2	8	
United Kingdom	1	1	2	1	0	1	2	1	3	
United States	15	25	40	7	8	15	22	33	55	
Vietnam	1	1	2	0	0	0	1	1	. 2	
Yemen	1	0	1	0	0	0	1	0	1	
Subtotal	192	221	413	88	78	166	280	299	579	
Not Specified	32	38	70	22	21	43	54	59	113	
Total International	224	259	483	110	99	209	334	358	692	
Grand Total	2920	3392	6312	1049	1171	2220	3969	4563	8532	
by geographic region										

FULL AND PART-TIME ENROLMENT BY GEOGRAPHIC REGION (continued)

Data is unavailable for 9 students.

	N. 1. AG. 1.
Country of Citizenship	Number of Students
Antigua	35
Bahamas	70
Bangladesh	16
Barbados	5
Bermuda	63
Brazil	7
China	423
Egypt	5
England	5
Germany	70
Ghana	11
India	31
Iran	23
Japan	34
Jordan	20
Kenya	10
Kuwait	11
Lebanon	17
Malaysia	6
Mexico	13
Nigeria	25
Pakistan	7
Russia	11
Saint Kitts	17
Saint Lucia	19
Saudi Arabia	16
South Korea	19
Sudan	6
Syria	12
Taiwan	26
Tanzania	8
Trinidad & Tobago	12
Turkey	32
United Arab Emirates	15
United Kingdom	9
United States	54
Yemen	11
Zambia	8
Zimbabwe	6
Not reported	3
Other*	102
Total	1293
Canada	7243
Grand Total	8536

ENROLMENT BY CITIZENSHIP

*Countries with fewer than five (5) students have been included in an aggregated total under the category 'other' Note: For all countries except Canada, totals include visa students and permanent residents Source: Student Information System, December 1, 2004 figures. (Data on 5 students unavailable)

FULL-TIME AND FULL-TIME EQUIVALENT OF PART-TIME ENROLMENTS (FTE) AND

WEIGHTED FULL-TIN	E EQUIVALENT	ENROLMENTS (WFTE)
-------------------	---------------------	-------------------

YEAR	FULL-TIME EQUIVALENT	WEIGHTED FULL- TIME EQUIVALENT
2004/05	*n/a	n/a
2003/04	7,577.44	15,447.48
2002/03	6,257.20	12,688.97
2001/02	6,193.49	12,801.72
2000/01	5,816.57	11,791.08
1999/00	6,108.69	12,151.15
1998/99	6,570.98	13,572.20
1997/98	6,391.39	13,145.51
1996/97	6,309.85	13,073.57
1995/96	6,263.51	12,968.22
1994/95	6,512.84	13,522.11
1993/94	6,642.95	13,857.11
1992/93	6,483.91	13,493.00
1991/92	6,327.13	13,325.20
1990/91	5,817.56	12,156.43
1989/90	5442.61	11,145.85
1988/89	5,059.97	10,276.83
1987/88	4,443.03	9,080.56
1986/87	4,056.29	8,452.81
1985/86	3,985.45	8,339.52
1984/85	3,871.71	8,160.51
1983/84	3,854.81	8,232.18
1982/83	3,503.81	7,444.15
1981/82	3,026.44	6,366.25
1980/81	2,933.94	6,114.98
1979/80	2,744.30	5,719.30

Source: MPHEC Annual Reports

*note: 2004/05 figures unavailable at time of publication

.

.

FACULTY STATISTICS

			RANK		
Sector Sector	FULL	ASSC	ASST	LECT	TOTAL
ARTS					
Anthropology	3	1	2	0	6
Atlantic Canada Studies	0	1	0	0	1
English	8	9	3	0	20
Geography	2	3	1	0	6
History	5	5	2	0	12
International Development Studies	0	1	1	0	2
Irish Studies	0	1	0	0	1
Modern Languages and Classics	4	5	3	0	12
Philosophy	1	4	3	0	
Political Science	1	3	3	0	8 7
Religious Studies	1	3	1	0	5
Sociology	5	4	9	0	18
Total (Arts)	30	40	28	0	98
COMMERCE					
Accounting	4	4	2	2	12
Economics	7	4	1	0	12
Finance and Management Science	4	10	4	1	19
Management	8	5	2	0	15
Marketing	2	4	3	1	10
Total (Commerce)	25	27	12	4	68
EDUCATION	0	1	0	0	1
SCIENCE					
Astronomy and Physics	7	2	2	0	11
Biology	4	4	4	0	12
Chemistry	3	4	1	0	8
Engineering	4	1	0	0	5
Geology	3	0	2	0	5 5
Mathematics and Computing Science	5	5	4	0	14
Psychology	4	6	5	0	15
Total (Science)	30	22	18	0	70
TOTAL	85	90	58	4	237

FULL-TIME FACULTY BY DEPARTMENT AND RANK - 2004/2005

	MALE	FEMALE	TOTAL
ARTS			
Anthropology	3	3	6
Atlantic Canada Studies	1	0	1
English	9	11	20
Geography	4	2	6
History	8	4	12
International Development Studies	1	1	2
Irish Studies	1	0	1
Modern Languages and Classics	6	6	12
Philosophy	6	2	8
Political Science	4	3	7
Religious Studies	2	3	5
Sociology	9	9	18
Total (Arts)	54	44	98
COMMERCE			
Accounting	8	4	. 12
Economics	9	3	12
Finance and Management Science	14	5	19
Management	10	5	15
Marketing	8	2	10
Total (Commerce)	49	19	68
EDUCATION	1	0	1
SCIENCE			
Astronomy and Physics	10	1	11
Biology	10	2	12
Chemistry	6	2	8
Engineering	5	0	
Geology	4	1	5 5
Mathematics and Computing Science	12	2	14
Psychology	9	6	15
Total (Science)	56	14	70
TOTAL	160	77	237

FULL-TIME FACULTY BY DEPARTMENT AND GENDER - 2004/2005

Source: Submission to Statistics Canada 2004

*Includes faculty on sabbatical, other leaves and contracts of 12 months or more.

2004/2005 Fact Book

GRADE DISTRIBUTION STATISTICS

GRADE DISTR	IBUTION BY FA	CULTY AND	DEPARTMENT	2004/2005

Arts	# of									Pass
Dept.	students	A	В	С	D	F	W	Other		Rate
ACS	132	65	48	7	0	1	5	6	3.43	94.5
ANT	1537	327	420	376	207	135	65	7	2.36	90.5
ASN	81	59	14	1	0	2	4	0	3.66	97.4
EGL	4484	1013	1692	882	242	329	302	24	2.65	91.6
GPY	1385	327	454	318	119	96	69	2	2.57	92.6
HIS IDS	1993 542	385 310	612 118	455 38	176 1	155 13	198 19	12 43	2.48 3.39	90.8 89.5
IRS	76	25	30	30 9	4	13	6	43	3.01	97.1
LIN	86	32	38	7	0	$\tilde{0}$	7	2	3.30	97.5
ML	2335	774	674	334	133	134	281	5	2.87	93.3
PHI	1555	354	325	287	135	176	269	9	2.39	85.8
POL	958	207	311	183	65	62	128	2	2.62	92.4
REL	1640	618	452	241	88	91	136	14	2.90	93.1
SOC	5148	1531	1657	1111	313	223	260	53	2.78	94.4
WMS	125	33	34	27	8	5	3	15	2.74	83.6
Total	22077	6060	6880	4276	1491	1424	1752	194	2.69	92.1
Commerce										
ACC	4104	1220	1316	769	265	234	291	9	2.76	93.7
ECO	3247	666	799	816	397	285	270	14	2.36	90.1
EMB	376	308	45	1	0	0	0	22	3.80	94.1
FIN/MSC	5604	1546	1284	1008	546	733	462	25	2.44	85.4
MBA	325	186	72	2	0	0	1	64	3.65	80.5
MFIN	335	179	106	23	0	3	6	18	3.42	93.6
MGT	4426	1481	1599	804	207	120	146	69	2.94	95.6
MKT	2264	506	857	555	194	69	79	4	2.64	96.8
Total	20681	6092	6078	3978	1609	1444	1255	225	2.68	91.5
Education										
EDU	185	101	50	19	0	1	9	5	3.42	96.6
Science					_					
APS	61	47	4	0	0	0	2	8	3.84	86.4
AST/PHY	1518	447	356	295	150	168	87	15	2.50	87.6
BIO	1560	560	485	283	73	69	83	7	2.93	94.9
CHE	807	172	218	179	100	90	45	3	2.34	87.8
EGN	761	350	159	129	25	48	47	3	3.08	92.9
ENV	127	62	25	23	3	6	8	0	3.10	95.0
GEO	710	382	191	69	20	14	24	10	3.30	96.5
	1933	471	381	394	199	303	173	12	2.27	82.1
MAT/CSC										
MAT/CSC PSY	10268	3513	2695	2065	922	499	515	59	2.78	94.3

Notes: Grade totals in the A, B, and C categories include A+, A-, B+, B-, C+ and C- respectively. Withdrawals are not included in the calculation of averages and pass rates; "Other" category includes AU, AE, IC and Other.

Source: Student Information System

Arts	2004	1/05	2003/0)4	2002/0)3	2001/02		
Dept.	AVG	Pass Rate	AVG	Pass Rate	AVG	Pass Rate	AVG	Pass Rate	
ACS	3.43	94.5	3.25	84.5	3.32	84.5	3.47	90.7	
ANT	2.36	90.5	2.35	90.1	2.38	90.5	2.52	91.8	
ASN	3.66	97.4	2.87	91.8	2.51	83.3	2.63	88.9	
EGL	2.65	91.6	2.58	91.7	2.54	92.4	2.50	91.3	
GPY	2.57	92.6	2.76	94.4	2.71	94.3	2.60	92.2	
HIS	2.48	90.8	2.61	91.9	2.57	92.2	2.60	91.1	
IDS	3.39	89.5	3.34	90.5	3.34	87.9	3.38	90.5	
IRS	3.01	97.1	3.15	93.0	3.18	95.7	2.99	91.4	
LIN	3.30	97.5	3.62	95.9	3.28	91.5	3.44	95.1	
ML	2.87	93.3	2.90	93.8	2.80	92.0	2.84	92.5	
PHI	2.39	85.8	2.51	88.2	2.31	83.4	2.27	85.4	
POL	2.62	92.4	2.67	90.4	2.56	90.8	2.51	89.0	
REL	2.90	93.1	2.79	91.4	2.87	92.6	2.81	93.3	
SOC	2.78	94.4	2.70	93.0	2.55	92.8	2.61	94.1	
WMS	2.74	83.6	3.06	86.7	3.45	51.7	3.48	78.8	
Total	2.69	92.1	2.68	91.9	2.60	91.6	2.60	91.7	

SUMMARY OF AVERAGES AND PASS RATES BY FACULTY AND DEPARTMENT 2001/2002 to 2004/2005

Commerce	2004/05		2003/04		2002/03		2001/02	
		Pass		Pass		Pass		Pass
Dept.	AVG	Rate	AVG	Rate	AVG	Rate	AVG	Rate
ACC	2.76	93.7	2.80	94.5	2.77	94.7	2.73	94.1
ECO	2.36	90.1	2.41	91.7	2.47	92.5	2.32	90.5
EMB	3.80	94.1	3.78	98.2	3.78	99.4	3.80	97.8
FIN/MSC	2.44	85.4	2.53	87.8	2.54	87.5	2.55	86.7
MBA	3.65	80.5	3.39	84.7	3.36	93.2	3.40	99.6
MFIN	3.42	93.6		·				
MGT	2.94	95.6	2.94	96.9	2.95	96.3	3.09	97.2
MKT	2.64	96.8	2.74	96.1	2.79	96.3	2.60	94.0
Total	2.68	91.5	2.71	92.7	2.73	93.0	2.70	92.2

Education	2004/05		2003/04		2002/03		2001/02	
Dept.	AVG	Pass Rate	AVG	Pass Rate	AVG	Pass Rate	AVG	Pass Rate
EDU	3.42	96.6	3.31	93.3	3.31	95.5	2.95	89.7

Science	2004/05		2003/04		2002/0)3	2001/02	
		Pass		Pass		Pass		Pass
Dept.	AVG	Rate	AVG	Rate	AVG	Rate	AVG	Rate
APS	3.84	86.4	3.83	82.5	3.92	87.9	3.85	100.0
AST/PHY	2.50	87.6	2.41	87.1	2.51	90.7	2.56	91.0
BIO	2.93	94.9	2.83	94.2	2.85	95.3	2.93	96.8
CHE	2.34	87.8	2.41	89.4	2.44	88.2	2.51	92.7
EGN	3.08	92.9	2.84	90.5	3.00	93.6	2.82	95.8
ENV	3.10	95.0	2.90	88.6	3.27	96.6	3.24	98.2
GEO	3.30	96.5	3.03	95.1	3.10	96.9	3.10	96.8
MAT/CSC	2.27	82.1	2.33	84.6	2.35	82.9	2.47	84.7
PSY	2.78	94.3	2.78	94.3	2.86	94.6	2.76	93.6
Total	2.73	92.2	2.70	92.2	2.77	92.5	2.73	92.7

SUMMARY OF AVERAGES AND PASS RATES BY FACULTY AND DEPARTMENT 2001/2002 to 2004/2005 (continued)

Source: Student Information System

UNDERGRADUATE AND GRADUATE GRADE DISTRIBUTIONS 2004/2005

	Number of							
	Students	Α	В	С	D	F	W	Other
Arts (U)	21,623	5805	6786	4270	1491	1415	1743	113
Arts (G)	410	223	81	9	1	8	12	76
Commerce (U)	18,366	4588	5515	3928	1609	1439	1234	53
Commerce (G)	1,711	1149	419	39	0	3	16	85
Education (U)	142	67	.45	18	0	1	7	4
Education (G)	29	26	2	0	0	0	0	1
Science (U)	17,527	5869	4496	3433	1491	1192	977	69
Science (G)	203	129	17	1	0	3	5	48

Source: Student Information System

Note: "Other" category includes AU, AE, and IC.

GRADUATION STATISTICS

.

	DL		· · · · · ·	AL LIGHTAN		III LL	BY YEAR		
		1999			2000			2001	
	Spring	Fall	Total	Spring	Fall	Total	Spring	Fall	Total
B.A.	412	140	552	413	138	551	443	99	542
B.Comm.	301	65	366	269	81	350	321	62	383
B.Sc.	112	29	141	129	35	164	109	23	132
B.Sc./Dip. Egn.	4	0	4	1	0	1	0	2	2
Dip. Egn.	17	7	24	16	4	20	17	2	19
Hons. Cert.	8	0	8	5	3	8	10	1	11
Crim. Cert.	14	3	17	5	6	11	2	0	2
GLC Cert.							1	0	1
HRM/HRP Cert.	59	22	81	80	31	111	106	27	133
JPN Cert.	2	0	2	4	1	5	1	0	1
M.A. (ACS)	2	2	4	1	3	4	1	2	3
M.A. (Ed.)	õ	õ	0	1	0	1	0	0	0
M.A. (HIS)	0	2	2	0	1	1	2	1	3
M.A. (IDS)	8	7	15	2	5	7	4	9	13
M.A. (WMS)	0	0	0	0	0	ó	0	5	5
GRD Dip (IDS)	U	U	U	1	0	1	0	0	0
E.M.B.A.	27	8	35	31	3	34	26	5	31
	59	22		81	13	94	78	14	92
M.B.A. M.Ed.		22	81	2	13	94	/8	14	92
	1		1	2	$\overset{2}{0}$		1	3	
M.Sc. (AST)	23	0	2	2		2	3		4
M.Sc. (PSY)		2		1044	1			6	
TOTAL	1,031	309	1,340	1,044	327	1,371	1,125	261	1,386
	Spring	2002 Fall	Total	Spring	2003 Fall	Total	Spring	2004 Fall	Total
B.A.	447	72	519	427	84	511	483	113	596
BAV/BEV	7 7	12	515	0	4	4	0	0	0
B.Comm.	316	69	385	320	87	407	389	74	463
B.Sc.	112	19	131	114	26	140	120	27	147
B.Sc./Dip. Egn.	0	0	0	2	0	2	2	0	2
Dip. Egn.	21	9	30	27	11	38	10	6	16
Dip. For.		-			11				10
		()	71	7	0				5
	7	0	7	7	0	7	4	1	5
Hons. Cert.	7	0	7	3	2	7 5	4 4	1	5
Hons. Cert. Crim. Cert.	72	0 1	7 3	3 0	2 0	7 5 0	4 4 0	1 1 0	5 0
Hons. Cert. Crim. Cert. GLC Cert.	7 2 1	0 1 0	7 3 1	3 0 1	2 0 0	7 5 0 1	4 4 0 3	1 1 0 0	5 0 3
Hons. Cert. Crim. Cert. GLC Cert. HRM/HRP Cert.	7 2 1 123	0 1 0 34	7 3 1 157	3 0 1 127	2 0 0 32	7 5 0 1 159	4 4 0 3 127	1 1 0 0 42	5 0 3 169
Hons. Cert. Crim. Cert. GLC Cert. HRM/HRP Cert. JPN Cert.	7 2 1	0 1 0	7 3 1	3 0 1 127 1	2 0 0 32 0	7 5 0 1 159 1	4 4 0 3 127 2	1 1 0 0 42 0	5 0 3 169 2
Hons. Cert. Crim. Cert. GLC Cert. HRM/HRP Cert. JPN Cert. SPA Cert.	7 2 1 123 1	0 1 0 34 0	7 3 1 157 1	3 0 1 127 1 2	2 0 0 32 0 0	7 5 0 1 159 1 2	4 4 0 3 127 2 2	1 1 0 0 42 0 0	5 0 3 169 2 2
Hons. Cert. Crim. Cert. GLC Cert. HRM/HRP Cert. JPN Cert. SPA Cert. M.A. (ACS)	7 2 1 123	0 1 0 34	7 3 1 157	3 0 1 127 1 2 0	2 0 32 0 0 5	7 5 0 1 159 1 2 5	4 4 0 3 127 2 2 2	$ \begin{array}{c} 1 \\ 1 \\ 0 \\ 0 \\ 42 \\ 0 \\ 0 \\ 5 \end{array} $	5 0 3 169 2 2 7
Hons. Cert. Crim. Cert. GLC Cert. HRM/HRP Cert. JPN Cert. SPA Cert. M.A. (ACS) M.A. (Crim)	7 2 1 123 1 2	0 1 0 34 0 3	7 3 1 157 1 5	3 0 1 127 1 2 0 0	2 0 32 0 0 5 1	7 5 0 1 159 1 2 5 1	4 4 0 3 127 2 2 2 2 0	$ \begin{array}{c} 1 \\ 1 \\ 0 \\ 42 \\ 0 \\ 0 \\ 5 \\ 0 \end{array} $	5 0 3 169 2 2 7 0
Hons. Cert. Crim. Cert. GLC Cert. HRM/HRP Cert. JPN Cert. SPA Cert. M.A. (ACS) M.A. (Crim) M.A. (HIS)	7 2 1 123 1 2 0	0 1 0 34 0 3 0	7 3 1 157 1 5 0	3 0 1 127 1 2 0 0 0	2 0 32 0 0 5 1 1	7 5 0 1 159 1 2 5 1	4 4 0 3 127 2 2 2 2 0 2	$ \begin{array}{c} 1 \\ 1 \\ 0 \\ 42 \\ 0 \\ 0 \\ 5 \\ 0 \\ 0 \\ 0 \\ 0 \\ 0 \\ 0 \\ 0 \\ 0 \\ 0 \\ 0$	5 0 3 169 2 2 7 0 2
Hons. Cert. Crim. Cert. GLC Cert. HRM/HRP Cert. JPN Cert. SPA Cert. M.A. (ACS) M.A. (Crim) M.A. (HIS) M.A. (IDS)	7 2 1 123 1 2 0 3	0 1 0 34 0 3 0 1	7 3 1 157 1 5 0 4	3 0 1 127 1 2 0 0 0 1 3	2 0 32 0 0 5 1 1 3	7 5 0 1 159 1 2 5 1 2 6	4 4 0 3 127 2 2 2 2 0 2 7	$ \begin{array}{c} 1\\ 1\\ 0\\ 42\\ 0\\ 0\\ 5\\ 0\\ 0\\ 6\\ \end{array} $	5 0 3 169 2 2 7 0 2 13
Hons. Cert. Crim. Cert. GLC Cert. HRM/HRP Cert. JPN Cert. SPA Cert. M.A. (ACS) M.A. (Crim) M.A. (HIS) M.A. (IDS) M.A. (PHI)	7 2 1 123 1 2 0 3 0	0 1 0 34 0 3 0 1 0	7 3 1 157 1 5 0 4 0	3 0 1 127 1 2 0 0 0 1 3 1	$ \begin{array}{c} 2 \\ 0 \\ 32 \\ 0 \\ 5 \\ 1 \\ 1 \\ 3 \\ 0 \end{array} $	7 5 0 1 159 1 2 5 1 2 6 1	4 4 0 3 127 2 2 2 2 0 2 7 0	$ \begin{array}{c} 1\\ 1\\ 0\\ 42\\ 0\\ 5\\ 0\\ 0\\ 6\\ 1 \end{array} $	5 0 3 169 2 2 7 0 2 13 1 3
Hons. Cert. Crim. Cert. GLC Cert. HRM/HRP Cert. JPN Cert. SPA Cert. M.A. (ACS) M.A. (Crim) M.A. (HIS) M.A. (IDS) M.A. (PHI) M.A. (WMS)	7 2 1 123 1 2 0 3 0 0 0	0 1 0 34 0 3 0 1 0 2	7 3 1 157 1 5 0 4 0 2	3 0 1 127 1 2 0 0 0 1 3 1 1	2 0 32 0 5 1 1 3 0 0	7 5 0 1 159 1 2 5 1 2 6 1 1	4 4 0 3 127 2 2 2 2 0 2 7 0 1	$ \begin{array}{c} 1 \\ 1 \\ 0 \\ 42 \\ 0 \\ 5 \\ 0 \\ 0 \\ 6 \\ 1 \\ 2 \end{array} $	5 0 3 169 2 2 7 7 0 2 13 1 3
Hons. Cert. Crim. Cert. GLC Cert. HRM/HRP Cert. JPN Cert. SPA Cert. M.A. (ACS) M.A. (Crim) M.A. (HIS) M.A. (IDS) M.A. (PHI) M.A. (WMS) GRD Dip (IDS)	7 2 1 123 1 2 0 3 0 0 0 0 0	0 1 0 34 0 3 0 1 0 2 0	7 3 1 157 1 5 0 4 0 2 0	3 0 1 127 1 2 0 0 1 3 1 1 1 1	2 0 32 0 5 1 1 3 0 0 0 0 0	7 5 0 1 159 1 2 5 1 2 6 1 1 1	4 4 0 3 127 2 2 2 2 0 2 7 0 1 0	$ \begin{array}{c} 1 \\ 1 \\ 0 \\ 42 \\ 0 \\ 0 \\ 5 \\ 0 \\ 0 \\ 6 \\ 1 \\ 2 \\ 0 \\ \end{array} $	5 0 3 169 2 2 7 0 2 13 1 3 0
Hons. Cert. Crim. Cert. GLC Cert. HRM/HRP Cert. JPN Cert. SPA Cert. M.A. (ACS) M.A. (Crim) M.A. (HIS) M.A. (IDS) M.A. (PHI) M.A. (WMS) GRD Dip (IDS) E.M.B.A.	7 2 1 123 1 2 0 3 0 0 0 0 24	0 1 0 34 0 3 0 1 0 2 0 0 0	7 3 1 157 1 5 0 4 0 2 0 24	3 0 1 127 1 2 0 0 1 3 1 1 1 1 3 3	$ \begin{array}{c} 2 \\ 0 \\ 32 \\ 0 \\ 5 \\ 1 \\ 1 \\ 3 \\ 0 \\ 0 \\ 0 \\ 0 \\ 0 \\ 0 \\ 0 \\ 0 \\ 0 \\ 0$	7 5 0 1 159 1 2 5 1 2 6 1 1 1 1 33	4 4 0 3 127 2 2 2 2 2 0 2 7 0 1 0 2 4	$ \begin{array}{c} 1 \\ 1 \\ 0 \\ 42 \\ 0 \\ 0 \\ 5 \\ 0 \\ 0 \\ 6 \\ 1 \\ 2 \\ 0 \\ 1 \end{array} $	5 0 3 169 2 2 7 0 2 13 1 3 0 25
Hons. Cert. Crim. Cert. GLC Cert. HRM/HRP Cert. JPN Cert. SPA Cert. M.A. (ACS) M.A. (Crim) M.A. (HIS) M.A. (IDS) M.A. (PHI) M.A. (WMS) GRD Dip (IDS) E.M.B.A. M.B.A.	7 2 1 123 1 2 0 3 0 0 0 0 0	0 1 0 34 0 3 0 1 0 2 0	7 3 1 157 1 5 0 4 0 2 0	3 0 1 127 1 2 0 0 1 3 1 1 1 1	2 0 32 0 5 1 1 3 0 0 0 0 0	7 5 0 1 159 1 2 5 1 2 6 1 1 1	4 4 0 3 127 2 2 2 2 2 0 2 7 0 2 7 0 1 0 24 88	$ \begin{array}{c} 1 \\ 1 \\ 0 \\ 42 \\ 0 \\ 0 \\ 5 \\ 0 \\ 0 \\ 6 \\ 1 \\ 2 \\ 0 \\ 1 \\ 14 \end{array} $	5 0 3 169 2 2 7 0 2 13 1 3 0 25 102
Hons. Cert. Crim. Cert. GLC Cert. HRM/HRP Cert. JPN Cert. SPA Cert. M.A. (ACS) M.A. (Crim) M.A. (HIS) M.A. (IDS) M.A. (PHI) M.A. (WMS) GRD Dip (IDS) E.M.B.A. M.B.A. MFIN	7 2 1 123 1 2 0 3 0 0 0 0 24	0 1 0 34 0 3 0 1 0 2 0 0 13	7 3 1 157 1 5 0 4 0 2 0 24	3 0 1 127 1 2 0 0 1 3 1 1 1 1 3 3	$\begin{array}{c} 2 \\ 0 \\ 32 \\ 0 \\ 0 \\ 5 \\ 1 \\ 1 \\ 3 \\ 0 \\ 0 \\ 0 \\ 0 \\ 11 \end{array}$	7 5 0 1 159 1 2 5 1 2 6 1 1 1 1 33	4 4 0 3 127 2 2 2 2 2 0 2 7 0 1 0 24 88 15	$ \begin{array}{c} 1\\1\\0\\0\\42\\0\\0\\5\\0\\0\\6\\1\\2\\0\\1\\14\\23\end{array} $	5 0 3 169 2 2 7 0 2 13 1 3 0 25 102
Hons. Cert. Crim. Cert. GLC Cert. HRM/HRP Cert. JPN Cert. SPA Cert. M.A. (ACS) M.A. (Crim) M.A. (HIS) M.A. (IDS) M.A. (PHI) M.A. (WMS) GRD Dip (IDS) E.M.B.A. M.B.A. MFIN M.Ed.	7 2 1 123 1 2 0 3 0 0 0 0 24	0 1 0 34 0 3 0 1 0 2 0 0 0	7 3 1 157 1 5 0 4 0 2 0 24	3 0 1 127 1 2 0 0 1 3 1 1 1 1 3 3	$ \begin{array}{c} 2 \\ 0 \\ 32 \\ 0 \\ 5 \\ 1 \\ 1 \\ 3 \\ 0 \\ 0 \\ 0 \\ 0 \\ 0 \\ 0 \\ 0 \\ 0 \\ 0 \\ 0$	7 5 0 1 159 1 2 5 1 2 6 1 1 2 6 1 1 1 33 85 0	4 4 0 3 127 2 2 2 2 2 0 2 7 0 2 7 0 1 0 24 88	$ \begin{array}{c} 1 \\ 1 \\ 0 \\ 42 \\ 0 \\ 0 \\ 5 \\ 0 \\ 0 \\ 6 \\ 1 \\ 2 \\ 0 \\ 1 \\ 14 \end{array} $	5 0 3 169 2 2 7 0 2 13 1 3 0 2 5 102 38 0
Hons. Cert. Crim. Cert. GLC Cert. HRM/HRP Cert. JPN Cert. SPA Cert. M.A. (ACS) M.A. (Crim) M.A. (HIS) M.A. (IDS) M.A. (PHI) M.A. (WMS) GRD Dip (IDS) E.M.B.A. M.B.A. MFIN	7 2 1 123 1 2 0 3 0 0 0 24 70	0 1 0 34 0 3 0 1 0 2 0 0 13	7 3 1 157 1 5 0 4 0 2 0 24 83	$ \begin{array}{c} 3\\0\\1\\127\\1\\2\\0\\0\\1\\3\\1\\1\\1\\33\\74\end{array} $	$\begin{array}{c} 2 \\ 0 \\ 32 \\ 0 \\ 0 \\ 5 \\ 1 \\ 1 \\ 3 \\ 0 \\ 0 \\ 0 \\ 0 \\ 11 \end{array}$	7 5 0 1 159 1 2 5 1 2 6 1 1 2 6 1 1 1 33 85 0 2	4 4 0 3 127 2 2 2 2 2 0 2 7 0 1 0 24 88 15	$ \begin{array}{c} 1\\1\\0\\0\\42\\0\\0\\5\\0\\0\\6\\1\\2\\0\\1\\14\\23\end{array} $	5 0 3 169 2 2 7 0 2 13 1 3 0 2 5 102 38 0
Hons. Cert. Crim. Cert. GLC Cert. HRM/HRP Cert. JPN Cert. SPA Cert. M.A. (ACS) M.A. (Crim) M.A. (HIS) M.A. (IDS) M.A. (PHI) M.A. (WMS) GRD Dip (IDS) E.M.B.A. M.B.A. MFIN M.Ed.	7 2 1 123 1 2 0 3 0 0 0 24 70	0 1 0 34 0 3 0 1 0 2 0 0 13	7 3 1 157 1 5 0 4 0 2 0 24 83 1 0	$ \begin{array}{c} 3\\0\\1\\127\\1\\2\\0\\0\\1\\3\\1\\1\\1\\33\\74\\0\\\end{array} $	2 0 32 0 5 1 1 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 11	7 5 0 1 159 1 2 5 1 2 6 1 1 2 6 1 1 1 33 85 0 2 2	$ \begin{array}{r} 4 \\ 4 \\ 0 \\ 3 \\ 127 \\ 2 \\ 2 \\ 2 \\ 0 \\ 2 \\ 7 \\ 0 \\ 1 \\ 0 \\ 24 \\ 88 \\ 15 \\ 0 \\ \end{array} $	$ \begin{array}{c} 1\\1\\0\\0\\42\\0\\0\\5\\0\\0\\6\\1\\2\\0\\1\\14\\23\\0\end{array} $	5 0 3 169 2 2 7 0 2 13 1 3 0 25 102 38 0 8
Hons. Cert. Crim. Cert. GLC Cert. HRM/HRP Cert. JPN Cert. SPA Cert. M.A. (ACS) M.A. (Crim) M.A. (HIS) M.A. (IDS) M.A. (PHI) M.A. (WMS) GRD Dip (IDS) E.M.B.A. M.B.A. MFIN M.Ed. M.Sc. (APS)	7 2 1 123 1 2 0 3 0 0 0 24 70	0 1 0 34 0 3 0 1 0 2 0 0 13 0	7 3 1 157 1 5 0 4 0 2 4 83 1	$ \begin{array}{c} 3\\0\\1\\127\\1\\2\\0\\0\\1\\3\\1\\1\\1\\33\\74\\0\\1\end{array} $	2 0 32 0 5 1 1 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 11	7 5 0 1 159 1 2 5 1 2 6 1 1 2 6 1 1 1 33 85 0 2	$ \begin{array}{r} 4 \\ 4 \\ 0 \\ 3 \\ 127 \\ 2 \\ 2 \\ 2 \\ 0 \\ 2 \\ 7 \\ 0 \\ 1 \\ 0 \\ 24 \\ 88 \\ 15 \\ 0 \\ 4 \\ \end{array} $	$ \begin{array}{c} 1\\1\\0\\0\\42\\0\\0\\5\\0\\0\\6\\1\\2\\0\\1\\14\\23\\0\\4\end{array} $	5 0 3 169 2 2 7 0 2 13 1 3 0 2 5 102 38

DEGREES AND DIPLOMAS AWARDED BY YEAR

ARTS	SPRING 2004	FALL 2004	TOTAL
BA			
ACS	0	1	1
ANT	13 (4)	4	17 (4)
ASN	3 (1)	0	3 (1)
CLA	5 (1)	0	5 (1)
CRIM	104 (8)	11	115 (8)
ECO	7	2	9
EGL	75 (4)	25 (2)	100 (6)
FRE	14 (1)	4 (1)	18 (2)
GER	0 (1)	0	0 (1)
GPY	20 (1)	3	23 (1)
HIS	39 (3)	5	44 (3)
IDS	24 (1)	6	30 (1)
IRS	1	0	1
ISP	2	3	5
LIN	1	0	1
NA	2 (1)	1	3 (1)
PHI	13 (1)	1 (1)	14 (2)
POL	20 (3)	5 (1)	25 (4)
PSY	120 (5)	32 (2)	152 (7)
REL	0 (1)	1 (1)	1 (2)
SOC	19 (8)	9 (1)	28 (9)
SPA	0	0	0
WMS	1	0	1
Subtotal	483 (44)	113 (9)	596 (53)
Certificate			
EGL	1	0	1
GLC	3	0	3
JPN	2	0	2
POL	1	0	1
SOC	1	0	1
PSY	1	0	1
SPA	2	0	2
Subtotal	11	0	11
Diploma			
IDS	0	0	0
Subtotal	0	0	0

2004 SPRING AND FALL GRADUATES BY DEGREE AND DIPLOMA

Note: Double majors are included in parentheses

TOTAL ARTS	506	127	633
Subtotal	12	14	26
WMS	1	2	3
PHI	0	1	1
IDS	7	6	13
HIST	2	0	2
CRIM	0	0	0
ACS	2	5	7
MA			

2004 SPRING AND FALL GRADUATES BY DEGREE AND DIPLOMA

	SPRING 2004	FALL 2004	TOTAL
BCOMM			
ACC	92 (6)	14(1)	106 (7)
CSC	1	0	1
DPM	8 (2)	2	10 (2)
ECO	9 (6)	2	11 (6)
FIN	101 (19)	11(1)	112 (20)
GBM	21	2	23
GBS	12	8	20
MGT	19 (4)	2	21 (4)
MKT	65 (18)	16	81 (18)
PIR	47 (30)	17 (7)	64 (37)
SBE	14 (4)	0	14 (4)
Subtotal	389	74	463
Certificate		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
ECO	0	1	1
HRM	110	37	147
HRP	17	5	22
Subtotal	127	43	170
Masters			
FIN	15	23	38
EMB	24	1	25
MBA	88	14	102
Subtotal	127	38	165
TOTAL COMPENSE	643	155	798
TOTAL COMMERCE	045	100	

EDUCATION	SPRING 2004	FALL 2004	TOTAL
BED	0	0	0
TOTAL EDUCATION	0	0	0

Note: Double majors are included in parentheses.

SCIENCE	SPRING 2004	FALL 2004	TOTAL
BSC			100
ASP	0	0	0
BIO	48 (3)	3 (1)	51 (4)
CHE	11 (3)	2	13 (3)
CPS	11 (2)	4 (1)	15 (3)
CSC	3	0	3
EGN	2	0	2
ENV	9 (1)	3	12 (1)
GEO	10 (1)	8	18 (1)
GPY	0 (1)	0 (3)	0 (4)
MAT	9 (1)	2 (1)	11 (2)
PHY	3	1	4
PSY	16 (7)	4	20 (7)
Subtotal	122	27	149
Certificate			
BIO	0	0	0
Subtotal	0	0	0
Diploma		- the second	
EGN	10	6	16
FOR	4	1	5
Subtotal	14	7	21
MSC			
APS	4	4	8
AST	1	0	1
PSY	4	4	8
Subtotal	9	8	17
TOTAL SCIENCE	145	42	187

2004 SPRING AND FALL GRADUATES BY DEGREE AND DIPLOMA

Note: Double majors are included in parentheses.

GRAND TOTAL	SPRING	FALL	TOTAL	
ALL FACULTIES 2004	1294	324	1618	

Source: Student Information System

YEAR	SPRING	FALL	TOTAL
2004	1173	291	1464
2003	1038	246	1284
2002	1021	200	1221
2001	1034	242	1276
2000	966	299	1265
1999	958	289	1247
1998	869	243	1112
1997	861	229	1090
1996	936	271	1207
1995	1067	326	1393
1994	1069	340	1409
1993	1034	291	1325
1992	984	288	1272
1991	825	233	1058
1990	806	222	1028

SUMMARY OF GRADUATES 1990-2004

Source: Student Information System

2004/2005 Fact Book

LIBRARY AND ARCHIVES

PATRICK POWER LIBRARY Summary of Activity and Holdings

	2002/03	2003/04	2004/05
Number of catalogued monograph volumes*	298,325	304,403	310,318
Number of bound and complete unbound serial volumes*	95,248	115,731	117,361
Volume equivalents for documents and/or technical reports*	7,072	7,251	7,177
Volume equivalents for microfilm reels and microfiche items*	419,781	420,798	421,601
TOTAL	820,426	848,183	856,457

*As of June 30 each year.

		2001/2002	2002/2003	2003/2004	2004/2005
Questions at the Refe	erence Desk	19,572	19,983	20,850	21,284
Students taught in Li	brary Instruction sessions	2,589	3,358	3,210	3,325
Visits to the Library		435,931	506,751	594,972	595,168
Research database se	essions	76,411	93,844	142,445	198,854
Interlibrary Loans:	Borrowing	940	842	880	806
	Lending	1,810	2,165	2,458	2,485
Novanet Express:	Borrowing	2,359	2,992	3,417	3,605
	Lending	3,572	5,211	4,686	5,683
Total Circulation		151,410	152,357	178,200	U/A
Monographs purchas budget (excludes gra	sed from acquisitions	3,971	3,897	5,284	6,339
Volumes purchased		0.54	0.49	0.62	0.74
Journal subscriptions	s renewed	915	900	869	901
Journals as a percent acquisitions budget	age of total	45.4%	45.4%	35.0%	32.9%
Electronic Resources total acquisitions bu		14.5%	15.9%	18.9%	19.1%
Total titles added to Incl. retrospective ca		5,261	7,375	5,365	6,229
Average cost of a mo		\$88.29	\$86.25	\$ 81.14	\$80.62
Average cost of a jou	urnal subscription	\$406.78	\$439.50	\$379.36	\$368.25
Acquisitions Budget	and a second	\$820,000	\$870,000	\$970,000	\$1,070,000.00

Source: Office of the University Librarian - Patrick Power Library Annual Reports

	2004/2005	2003/2004	% Change
Total New Acquisitions (textual)	29	23	+26%
Total New Acquisitions		and the second s	
(multimedia)*	9	11	-18%
Total New Acquisitions (ephemera)*	3	4	-25%
Total New Acquisitions (Records			
centre)*	8	n/a	n/a
Patrons (during hours)	268	189	+41%
Patrons (after hours)	49	41	+19%
Visitors	373	274	+36%
Business Calls Received	591	462	+27%
Directions	31	25	+24%
Thesis Inquiries	81	145	-45%
Requests	40	80	-50%

PATRICK POWER LIBRARY University Archives Statistics

*"New Acquisitions" is counting number of individual accessions from unique donors. Accessions vary in amount of material.

2004/2005 Fact Book

ORGANIZATIONAL STRUCTURE

,

SAINT MARY'S UNIVERSITY BOARD OF GOVERNORS 2004/2005

Members Ex-Officio Chancellor The Most Reverend Terrence Prendergast, S.J. Vice-Chancellor The Most Reverend Claude Champagne President Dr. J. Colin Dodds Vice-President, Academic and Research Dr. Terrence Murphy Vice-President, Administration Ms. Gabrielle Morrison Vice-President, Finance Mr. Lawrence Corrigan

Officers

Chair Mr. Paul Dyer Vice-Chair Mr. David J. Grace Secretary

D

Dr. Terrence Murphy

Members Appointed by the Roman Catholic Episcopal Corporation

Mr. Brian Downie	to July 31, 200	05
Hon. Helen Gillis	to July 31, 200	07
Mrs. Karen Oldfield	to July 31, 200	06

Members Elected by the Alumni Association

Mr. Robert (R.B.) Cameron	to July 31, 2006
Mr. Patrick Crowley	to July 31, 2005
Ms. Sarah Dennis	to July 31, 2006
Mr. Dick MacLean	to July 31, 2007
Mr. Garry Pye	to July 31, 2006
Ms. Michelle Wood-Tweel	to July 31, 2005

Members Elected by the Academic Staff

Dr. Paul Bernard	to July 31, 2006
Dr. Jaroslav Dostal	to July 31, 2005
Dr. Edna Keeble	to July 31, 2007
Dr. Shripad Pendse	to July 31, 2007
Dr. Cory Pye	to July 31, 2006
Dr. David Turner	to July 31, 2005

Members Elected by the Students

Mr. Andrew Arbuckle	to July 31, 2005
Ms. Jessica Bitsack	to July 31, 2005
Mr. Zach Churchill	to July 31, 2005
Mr. Simon Partington	to July 31, 2005

Member Appointed by the Upper Canada Province Society of Jesus TBA

Members Elected by the Board of Governors

Mr. Paul Dyer	to August 31, 2006
Dr. Eligio (Lee) Gaudio	to July 31, 2006
Mr. David J. Grace	to July 31, 2007
Mr. Thomas C. Moore	to July 31, 2005
Mr. Fred Smithers	to July 31, 2005
Mr. Paul Sobey	to July 31, 2007
TBA	
TBA	

Members Appointed by the Lieutenant-Governor in-Council

Mr. John S. Fitzpatrick	to December 16, 2007
Mr. Lawrence Hood	to December 16, 2007

Observer Elected by Support Staff

Ms. Donna Filek

to August 31, 2006

Source: Office of the Vice-President, Academic and Research

SAINT MARY'S UNIVERSITY ACADEMIC SENATE 2004/2005

Chairperson

Dr. Donald Naulls

Vice-Chairperson

Dr. Robert McCalla

Members Ex-Officio

Dr. J.Colin Dodds, President

Dr. Terrence Murphy, Vice-President (Academic and Research)

- Dr. Esther Enns, Dean of Arts
- Dr. Alan Miciak, Dean of Commerce

Dr. David Richardson, Dean of Science

Dr. Kevin Vessey, Acting Dean of Graduate Studies and Research

Dr. Elizabeth A. Chard, Registrar

Mr. Keith Hotchkiss, Director of Student Services

Ms. Madeleine Lefebvre, University Librarian

Members Elected

To August 2007

Dr. Susan Bjornson Dr. Norma Linney Dr. Robert McCalla Dr. Ron Russell Dr. Tim Stretton

To August 2005

Dr. Paul Bowlby Dr. Margarethe Heukaeufer Dr. Robert Konopasky Dr. Eric Lee Dr. Danika van Proosdij

To August 2006

Dr. Paul Bernard Dr. Jaroslav Dostal Dr. Donald Naulls Dr. Shripad Pendse Dr. Cory Pye

Student Senators

Ms. Kathleen Lingley Mr. Simon Partington Mr. Derek Schnare Mr. Matt Shannon Mr. Ryan Whalen

Source: Office of the Secretary to Senate